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MR. NUTTER: Call now Case Number 6204,
MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 6204. Application of
Producing Royalties, Inc., for an exemption from the
Natural Gas Pricing Act, San Juan County, New Mexico.
MR. CAMPBELL: Mr. Examiner, my name is Michael
Campbell and I'm with the law firm of Campbell, Bingaman,

and Black, appearing on bshalf cof Producing Rovaltias. Tnc.,

in Case Number 6204.

I have two witnesses to be sworn.

(Witnesses sworn.)

MR. CAMPBELL: Mr. Examiner, I have a brief
opening statement, if you might let me make it.

MR. NUTTER: Okay, go ahead.

MR. CAMPBELL: Mr. Examiner, this is the
second hearing on Case Number 6204, which was an appli-
cation by Producing Royalties, Inc., to drill a second
well on the same proration unit in San Juan County, New
Mexico. o

On May 2nd, 1957, Produc¢ing Royalties, Inc.,
purchased certain acreage which included the noifﬂ;ést
quarter of Section 12, Township 29 North, Range 12 West,
San Juan County, New Mexico. That acreage had a well on
it, the Carroll-Cornell No. 2 Well.

That well produced for a number of years.

In June of 1970 the Carroll-Cornell Well experienced its
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last production.

On April 17th, 1971, the buyer of the gas
from thai wall stopped metering the well.

On April 11th, 1976, Producing Royalties, Inc.,
filed an intent to abandon the Carroll-Cornell No. 2
well with the USGS. The appliéation was approved the same
day.

On April 14th, 1976, Larry Bedford, d/b/a
Bedford, Inc., physically plugged the Carroll—Corneil No.
2 well.

On July 22nd, 1976, Producing Royalties, Inc.,
spudded the Payhe No. 2 well on the same acreage. The
Payne No. 2 well was completed in Aﬁgust of 1976 in the
Pictured Cliffs formation.

On March 28th, 1977, the Legislature passed
the New Mexico Natural Gas Pricing Act. Well, the Natural
Gas Pricing Act became effective on March 28th, 1977.

At the time the Act becanme effective;‘éﬁe
Carroll-Cornell No. 2 well had been plugged for about
tw2lve months. The Payme No. 2 well had been completed
for about eight months.

On April 23rd, 1978, Producing Royalties, Inc.,
applied with this cOmmissidn_to drill another well on the
same acreage to the Pictured'ciiffs and to plug the No.

2 well, Paine No. 2 well, back to the Fruitland.




| Page 5 S
| -y
5 1 We have become embroiled, it appears, in a
| - 2 controversy concerning the interpretation of the Natural
3 Gas Pricing Act, and we have been requested to re-appear
"f' 4 before the Commission to explain our action in relation to
- 5 that act.
F 6 I would like to read a statement from a letter
= 7| sent to me by Lynn Teschendorf, Counsel for the Division,
- 8 concerning the issue to be §resénted in this hearing.
9 That letter is dated May 3rd, and reads as
~ as % 10} follows:
| 5583
; - gg §§ 1" "0f course, the basic issue is whether the
\, ;gg; 12 preration unit was producing or capable of producing
j ;é _%2 13} prior to January 1, 1975. We will have to make a deter-
% - :'5'5 ;5%5 41 mination as to whether the Carroll-Cornell No. 2 was
‘ ’ R 15 capable of producing on Decémber 31, 1974."
& 16 Mr. Examiner, I would like -- I have corres-
; 17 ponded with the Commission concerning this question and
H‘ 18 I would ask that letters to this Commission dated -~ to
- 0] Ms. Teschendorf, dated May 8, 1978, and to Mr. Stamets,
: 20 dated April 26, 1978, be made a part of the record proper.
- ’ 7 MR. NUTTER: Okay, the letter dated May 8, 1978,
: 2| 1 have a letter from you to Ms. Teschendorf.
3 MR. CAMPBELL: Yes.
-) | 2 MR. NUTTER: Dated May the 8th, '78. That's
‘4 %5 one of the letters you're asking be made part of the re-
ol
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cord?

MR. CAMPBELL: Yes, sir,

MR. NUTTER: Okay, that is in the case.

MR. CAMPBELL:- And also a letter from me to
Mr. Stamets, dated April 26th, 1978.

MR. NUTTER: I've got a lot of letters here.

». -
cu-to Mr,

I don't know if I've got that. A ietter fro

H
<

Stamets, dated April 26, 1978, is part of the file.

MR. CAMPBELL: Yes, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Okay, those will be part of the
record in this case.

MR. CAMPBELL: Mr. Examiner, Counsel for the
Division and I have had some difficulty in resolving
exactly what the issua in this case is. It is our con-
tention that the payne No. 2 well, which was drilled and
completed prior to the effective date of the Natural Gas
Pricing Act, is not affected by the passage of ég;;ﬁAct
and that we don't have to prove anything relative to pro-
duction under the Carroll-Cornell No. 2 well, which.it
replaced.

MR. NUTTER: I think the basic issue here,
Mr. Campbell, and I think it was stated in one of those
letters or in your opening statement, we've got to deter-
m=ine. whether the proration unit was producing ga#, or

capable of producing gas, immediately prior to January 1,
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1974; that is, whaether it was capable -~ of '75., That is,
whether it was capable of producing gas or was producing
gas on December 3lst, 1974.

Now, the well had ceased to produce, I believe,
in 1970 or '7l1, correct?

MR. CAMPBELL: Yes, sir.

'MR. NUTTER: And the gas company guiti mstering
production.

MR. CAMPBELL: Yes, air.

MR. NUTTER: But they 4id not remove their
mater; the well was not plugged until 1976.

MR. CAMPBELL: That is correct, sir.

MR. NUTTER: So if your testimony wili just
go to the status of the well as of December 31, 1974, the
status of the well and the status of the unit.

MR. CAMPBELL: Of -~ of which well, sir?

MR. NUTTER: Well, the well that had not heen
plugged but wasn't producing gas. Was it capable of
producing gas? That's the crux of the question in this
cese, I think. Is that corrsct?

MR. CAMPPELL: Mr. Examiner, I will point out
that at the time the Act was passed, the Paine No. 2
well had been spudded and completsd.

The Carroll-Cornell No. 2 well had -- an intent

to abandon had been filed and the abandonment had taken
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place.

As I read the regulations of this Commission
in Case Number 5900, the fact that the payne No. 2 well
was drilled after January 1, 1975, but before the effective
date of the pricing act, results in the fact that the
Payna No. 2 well does not need to be exempted or qtherwise
excluded from the provisions of the act.

MR. NUTTER: It would have to be sexempt. If
it were drilled on an established proration unit, which
was producing or capable of producing naturxul gas prior
to January 1, 1975, because the act says that the act
shall épply to such a well unless the 0il Conservation-
Commias#on exempts such wel; upon a finding that dﬁ;h
new well ﬁns justified forvteasons other than avoiding
the application of the act. |

MR. CAMPBELL: But, Mr. Examiner, in’bﬁée
Number _5950. the finding of the Commission, paragraph 10,
if T might read that. |

"Some replaceme§£ wells or infill wells may
have been commenced on estabiishad proration units after
Januaty:l;'1975, and before the commencement of the first
Besa;on of the 33rd New Mexico Legislature on January 18,
1977. -

 such replacement'ﬁalls having been commenced

prior to the introduction of the Natural Gas Pricing Act,
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or its predecessors, could not have been drilled to avoid
the pricing provisions of sald act."

What I'm trying/to argue, Mr, Examiner, is
that the Payne No. 2 well was drilled prior to the effective
5 date of the pricing, and that the regulations of this
6| commisstion dictate that for the period of time between
January 1, 1975, and the effective date of the act, which
8 is March 28th, 1977, your regulation provides thatmaaweil
9 drilled in that period could not have been dxilled to

10 avoid the pricing provisions of the Natural Gas Pricing

i act.

12 MR. NUTTER: I understand what you're @:ivingw

13 at, but I still think that we're bound by this statement

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

14

" SALLY WALTON BOYD
CERYTIFIED SHORTHAND AEPORTER

in the act, that it shall apply to a well if it's drilled

730 Bishog's Lodge Aoad s Phone (505) 968-3404

15 on established proration unit that was capable of producing.

16 Now if this had been a virgin proration unit
7 there'd be no question about that. If it had been drilled
18 between 1975 and the effective date of the act, March 1l8th,

91 1977, on a unit on which there had been no previous pro-

20 duction, there would be no qugstibn.
21 : MR. CAMPBELL: Well, I think there would be --
22 ' : MR, NUTTER: But now this question is to

23| whether since there had been production on the unit,

24| whether it was indeed a repigéement well or whether it was

* not., I think it's a simple matter. You can establish

%
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whether the unit or the well was capable of producing.

MR. CAMPBELL: But, Mr. Examiner, I'm trying
to --

MR. NUTTER: On December 31 of '74,

MR. CAMPBELL: We are prepared to 4o that and
we will do that, but I would simply state, and I don't
want to argue with the Examinexr, but that a2 ruling to
that effect would mean that any replacement well drilled
between January 1, 1975, and March 28th, 1977, is an im-
proper well and should not have been drilled without proof
before this Commission in hearing that the well which it
replaced was incapable of producing gas.

MR. NUTTER: Uh-huh. Weil, it's unfortunate
that the Legislature gave us this decision to have to make
but I think we'rxe going to have to make it, and so if
you'd proceed with your case, Mr, Campbell.

MR. CAMPBELL: May I ask the Examiner again,
you want evidence to the -- to the proddcing history of
the Carroll-Cornell No. 2 well?

MR. NUTTER: What I want to do is establish
the capability of the well or the unit, the physical capa-
bility of that well or that unit to produce at midnight,
December 31, 1974.

MR. CAMPBELL: I will -~

MR. NUTTER: One minute before midnight.
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MR. CAMPBELL: -~ proceed with my witness.

PAUL L. PAYNE, JR.

being calied as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. CAMPBELL:

Q Would you please state your name, please?

A My name is Paul L. Payne, Junior. I'm with
Producing Royalties, Incorporated.

Q Are you an engineexr?

'L No, s8ir, I am not a technical man of any
nature. I'm president of Producing Royalties, Incorpor-
ated, and have just general knowledge of engineering and
geology.

o Are you familiar with the production history
of the Carroli-Cornell No. 2 gas well here in issdef

A ; For the ten years prior to the date in éues-
tion, yes.

MR. CAMPBELL: Mr. Examiner, I don't believe
we would have to qualify Mr. Payne as an expert'okh;ny
kind;'méraly as an officer of the corporation.

MR. NUTTER: ﬂc,'sir, He's president of the

company-and knows the company's records on thg well.
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Q (Mr. Campbell continuing.) Mr. Payne, I'm
handing you what has been marked as Petifioner's Exhibit
Number One in Case Number 6204. Would you please review
that document?

A Mr. Examiner, and counsel, I would like to

state that at the last meeting here we had prepared a

Carroll-Cornell No. 2 well, located in the northwest of
the northwest of Section 12, 29 North, Range 12 West, in
Unit D of San Juan County, New Mexico.

This production history shows that during the
year 19707that well produced in the month of January
48,000 cubic feet. -

~ No other production‘was,experienced ﬁhéil
June df that year, 197C, and at that time it prodﬁcéd
2000 cubic feet. - ‘ . S

During the years 1971, '72, 1973, 191§;fand
1975 we had no production at all from that well.

In 1976 there w§§ no production for January,
February, March, or April. iThat well was plugged on or
about April the l4th, 1976',

Now, ycu may have before you at this. tine
another little chart that we have prepared since thée last

-hat one, and it is

[ g

meeting, which is maybe attached to

a little chart that says gas production and total revenue
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recelved by ﬁroducing Royalties, Incorporated, from
Carroll-Corneaell No. 2 Gas Well, Unit D, in the northwest
quarter of the northwest gquarter of Section 12, Township
29 North, Range 12 West, San Juan County, New Mexico,
during the following period.

Now this period of time is given as it is
becauserour~£is¢al yé§¢ of £his‘cbhpahy'is ftdmrﬁﬁi§'thé
1st each year until June the 30th each year.

This reviews prpduetion which includes all
of the time just prior to the chart we just now discussed
and A few months during that period of time in 1970.

At the beginning.bf this chart it statés that
the date of Producing Royaiﬁieé, Incorporated, fiscal
year, aléo'by the month. |

The second column is the monthly production
of gas in ﬂcf's, and the tﬁird column states Produc@ng
Royalties, Incorporated's totél revenue per month»réceived
from nour 83.25 percent net 1htgrest. We are ldokgércent
working interest owners. |

| puring the yeaf71964565, commencing July the
1st and ending on June 30th, 1965, we received a total
revenue from that well of $649.76. This has no éxpenses
deducted. That is just exactly what we receivedbigan

that welil.

7he income was -~ the revenue, pardon me, was

m
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produced from 6,951,000 cublc feet of gas during that
year.

The following year of '65-'66 the well pro-
duced 5,951,000 cubic feet of gas and we received from
that $406.47 for the year.

You will notice that there's an asteriak in
the righthand column, Column Three. That ir an adjustment
for repayment of drilling gas borrowed from Southerh Union
Gas Company used in working on Carroll-Cornell Wells No,

1 and 2.

In 1966-1967, commencing with Julf 1 and
ending June the 30th, 1967, we received no revenue and
no production from that well.

In 1967-'68 fiscal year from 7,499,000 cubic
feet of gas we recelved $697.54 for the entire year. ?ou
will notice an asterisk in that well opposite months
numbered July, August, Sepyémber. There are doubie‘
asterisk, pardon me. That doﬁble asterisk sdyéAéi;z
Southern Union charged $409.97 for gas used in May ‘and
June of 1967 in efforts to clean liquids, silts, aand so
forth out of Carroll-Cornell No. 2 by gas injection.

You will also notice that if you suberagt that

$409.97 from the total revenue received that year, '67-'68,

ole 2wt o
i

at our +total revenue from that well

was a little over $200, almost $300.
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For the year 1968-1969 the well produced
74,000 cubic feet of gas for the entire year. Our revenue
from that was $7.30.

1969 and '70 year that well produced 68,000
cubic feet of gas and we received $6.91.

Now that is the last year, that fis;al vear,
that we received any revenue from Carroil-Corneil No. 2
Gas Well.

Q Mr.'Payne, in your opinion was the proration
unit in issue prcducing gas or capable of producing gas
on December 31, 1974, through means of the Carroll~Cornell
No. 2 Well? o

A Our last experience of buying gas from
Southern Union netted us a little less than $300'£9r the
entire year, and we had lots of other expenses of 1967-'68.
At that point Southern Union told us that if we used any
more 4rilling gas, that it would cost us 35 cents per
1000. That made it completely uneconomical for ﬁs to
try to inject gas to unload that well of its liquids.

Q - So wouid you>again state for the record,
please, in your opinion was ﬁhe proration unit producing
gas or capable of producing gas on December 31, 1974,
through use of the Carroll-Cornell No. 2 Well?

| B It was completely incapable of producing gas

from that hole.

e
e R N ams 8 [ nt sk
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MR. CAMPBELL: Mr. Examiner, I believe that
if that is the issue you wanted addressed, we have no
further -~ well, what -~ what were the source documents

for compilation of the figures in Petitioner's Exhibit

One?

A The producing history and the -~ and the total

revenue history of Producing Royalties, Incorporated,
from this well were taken from the production records and
from the accounting records of Producing Royalties, In-
corporated, and verified by the 0il éonservation Cormmission
Annual Statement of Production from Wells,

Q‘ And was Petitioner's Exhibit One prepared by

you or at your direction?

A Why is it?
Q No, was it prepared by you or at your direction?
A Yes, sir, it was,

MR. CAMPBELL: Mr. Examiner, I would move
for the introduction of Petitionex's Exhibit One;

MR. NUTTER: Exhibit One will be admitted in
evidence.

MR. CAMPBELL: I have no further quaat&onh

at this time of this witness, Mr. Examiner, unless you

wish further testimony on any other issue you may have

Pt el oty Llia acenVd ol
in connsction with the application.

MR. NURTER: Okay.
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CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. NUTTER:

Q Mr. Payns, looking at your Exhibit One, the
most consistent year of production was your fiscal year
'67-'68. Now, I realize by also observing the ddﬁbie
asterisks and the explanation there that apparently some
gas was bought from Southern Union and injected into the
well to clean the well out. So is some of this production
gas that came back out which had been purchased?

A Yes, sir, Mr. Nutter, we feel like thhf‘this
is true. The injection was made in the month of May and
June of 1567. I can't show that because there was no
revenue received off or any production received back
during those months. |

| But we were injecting gas during the month
of May and June and so that you will be completely under-
standing of what we're talking about, I would 11ké‘£o'ca11
attenﬁion to two statements.ﬁhat we received from S$uthorn
Union Gas Company, which states that the gas was puf—
chased for the use of CarrdiifCornell No. 2 for those
tvo p#rticular months. | S

We found in working on this and other’§911§

4

t when you inject gas t:jing‘to blow the water out,

r 1iquide. get it to unload its liquid, that the forma-

9]

tion automatically captures gome of the gas. I am sur-
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prised that we did not recover all of the gas that we
injected from that well, or maybe we did. We injected
about 7,000,000 cubic feet and we recoverad 7,499,000 cubic
feet.

Q Well, the statement dated June of '67 indicates
that 27791Mcf were delivered at a pressure of 15.025 aﬁd
the statement forrﬁay indicates that 623 Mcf were delivered

at a pressure of 15.025,

A Yes, sir.
@ Which would total up to be at about 3200 Mcf,
A » Yes, sir, then wé were able to get a iittle

bit of gas out, but that's -~ that's the total prbdﬁction
we were able to recover. Where it came from I doihét

know, of course.

0 Now, during thaﬁ‘fiScal‘year you prodﬁCéd
7499 --
A Yes, sir, so weﬁéust have gotten some‘out.
'@ You produced sdmé formation gas. |
A -m  We must have qo£ten gome Gf the formation gas
out. |
.'Q ~ Okay, now that was a year of consistent
pmoducfion. E
A © Yes, sir. B
0 . Now we go back to the fiscal vear on this

exhibit and we find that the well had two good months,
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being in December of 1964 and January of 1965; however,

the other ten months during that year were zero months

insofar as production is concerned. ‘Ccan you expiainrthat?
A Maybe I can; sir. I'll try.

Now your question was, the two good months

in 1964-'65 year?

e Yes, sir, versus ten months of no production.
A ~Mr. Nutter, about that time I was calliﬁg
you, asking you what caused these things to’hapbég;g We
would work the well over and we'd try to get producing
and about the time we got a couple of good months pto-
ducing we shut the well in because of pipeline prorﬁtion
and then we tried to get the well to produce again{ it
wouldn't produce. -
Now, in 1975 wa —- you'll notice by é£;z
asterisk --
@ You mean 19657
A Pardon me, yes, sir, I'm sorry. 1965, the
adjustmant for repayment og’drilling gas borrowed’f:om
Southern Union used in wotkiﬁg on the Carroll-Cornell No.
1 aﬁd 2 Gas Wells, in July of 1975 --
MR. CAMPBELL: '65.
A Pardon me, '65, states that Southern Union
Gas Company statement sta! .. that drilling‘gas loaned on

theiCarroll-Cornell Wells, 914,000. That was June, 1975.
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Another gtatement, which was dated August,

1875, that says drilling gas loaned on Carroll-Cornell

1 and 2, 329,000 cubic fcet.

‘On another statement from Southern Union -~
I believe that's the only two that I have that show that
we were still trading gas back in those years.

(1} Well, you were apparently taking gas from
Southern Union for drilling gas. J

A Yes, sir, and injected it in these wells,
trying to get them to unload themselves, and when we
would do that, then we would get some consiatency‘in pro~
duction, and then it would étb? again.

- We had prior to that worked mechanically
txying to get the water and liquids off of the formation
and were unsuccessful. ’

d ~ Now is there any connection with the fﬁct that
in December and January of-i¢54F'65 and December and
Jannary of 1969 and '70 that you had production but no
other production in the other ten months of either of
those two fiscal years? |

A I do not know, ﬁir; I don't know any reason.
a1l I know is what -- what we took from our production
racords."

Q vhat we've got &o establish is whether this

unit was capable of producihg in '74. Of course, we had
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zero production from June of 1970 until they removed their
meter. Why did they leave that meter on if this well was
not capable of producing?

A I do not know, unless it's -~ E1l Paso still
has their meter house on Number 12 up there, and we haven't
gotten any production out of it in seQeral months, and
probably that would get a very small amount.

I imagine it's to keep from losing ﬁhg.gas
purchasing arrangement. E;ftéso Natural Gas Comp?h&'s
contracts have expired about four or five years ago.
Southern Union's contracts wiii never expire.

MR. CAMPBELL: Mr Examiner, may I — ;xay I
ask, dld you say that the meter was not removed by the
gathering company until '76 or . thereabouts? .

MR. NUTTER: think some place in one of
these letters, or some place in the previous testimony,_
it was established that the’ wall was disconnected.,,

MR. CAMPBELL: In 1971. I believe the»thice
of Disconnect was filed in 1976 by the gathering company
with the" Oil Conservation canmission.

| MR. NUTTER: well. it was our understanding
that . they didn‘t diaconnect it until 1976, just imma—
diately prior to the plugginq of the well.

MR. CAMPBELL: Are we speaking of disconnection

of the gathering line or theimeter?
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MR. NUTTER: Well, either one. When it's
physically disconnected from the pipeline.

MR. CAMPBELL: Well, Mr. Examiner, then I
would introduce as Petitioner's Exhibit Two a statement
from Southern Union Gathering Company ‘to Producing
Royalties, Inc., which appears to indicate the well was
disconnected in some fashion on April 1l4th, 197i:-uw

MR. NUTTER: You wanted to offer this as
Exhibit Two?

MR. CAMPBELL: Yes, sir, I think I marked
that Two. |

MR. NUTTER: And this Exhibit Number Two,
then, shows the Carroll-Cornell was disconnected 4-17-71
from the Southern Union Gathering Company statemeﬁt,'
dated February, 1976,

MR. CAMPBELL: Yes, sir. That -- that document
is alsd attached to the April 26th, 1978, letter from
me to Mr. Stamets. It's attached to that letter as Ex-
hibit B.

MR. NUTTER: Then we have ~- here's where our
confusion came about, Mr. Campbell. This statement of
Southern Union's, dated FPebruary, '76, says the well was 7
disconnected 4-17-71.

The statement that the -~ the Ncoiice of Dia-

connect that Southern Unicn sent to the Commission’qn

W
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April 12th, 1976, says that the well was disconnected on
4-12-76. '

A The pipeline was taken up at that time. The
pipeline was physically removed from the wellhead at that
time.

a0 (Mr. Nutter continuing.) The gatherine line

was taken away?

A Yes, sir, that's cbrrect.

Q B Now, was the meter taken off back in 1971, Mr.
Payne?

A I really don't remember. The reason is that

there was no production from the well and when we were
trying to -- when we vere trying to meter this gas‘back
in 1967-'68, the meter was on at that time, because we
had to get permission from‘ééhthern Union people;er had
to get their representative out there to reverse'ﬁhg meter
flow,. » _ |
o " Now ﬁhy wouldnft‘the - you said theAwnllbdidn‘t

produce. - Why wouldn't the well produce? Vas the valve
closed on the well or was iﬁ”éﬁen to the pipelihe?'i

- A . No, sir, we -- Qé opened the well to thé aﬁ-
mosphgte tfying‘to get it to.éroduCe and unload its liquids
and we would get some retutnﬁhut when ﬁe would get it
tnrnaq“hack into the pipelihé;'GVidently it was not —- it

would ﬁot produce.
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Q AnG you had made repeated efforts as evidenced
- 2 by the buying of gas to --
3 A. In exchanging of gas.
- 4 Q You had made repeated efforts to restora the
- 5 well to production? 7 :

- 6 A We had, ves, sir{ in that way and Mr., Miller,
- 7 way back when we bought the property in May of 1957, the
- 8 wells were producing pretty good at that time, buﬁ.fhe

{ REE s well ceased producing, and in 19 -- in November §f€i957,

10 we hired Branch Drilling Company, and they were ahbtt of

" employeésland that company was going bankrupt, wﬁ%@ﬁ V‘l,

12 aidn't know at that time, and —- having financiaigaif_

13 ficulties, I don't know abﬁut3the’bankrnptcy - ﬁhﬁimy '

SALLY WALTON BOYD
Santa Fe, New Ms.iico 87501

' CEATIFIED SHONTHANID REPORTER

730 Blshop's Lodge Road's Fhone (506) 968-3404

14 brofﬁef;’that's the reason hébwas sworn in, had ﬁbféohe

15 out to the rig and actually dc part of the labor in,trying
16 to get the job done on the workover of the well, No.l and
7 No. Z-wé;ls, and then at thgt-time we spent about'$3600

18 trying tekget i reworked.: Aﬁd for a little whiiﬁ;wb

19 got gome results from that, but gas was selling for 10

20 and 11 cents and we were sﬁéﬁdihg'more money than we were
& geﬁting back by about -- mdfe} I don't know how ﬁhch more,

2 and we finally had to quit, because we ran out oinlnnay

23 to work ‘the wells over,

24 o Okay, so, I waﬂt‘to ask you this queaﬁion, Mr.

» Payne. In your honest opinibn, now, and remember you're

peT - 0
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under oath, was this well capable of producing into the

pipeline on December 3lst, 19742

A It was lincapable.
Q It was incapable of producing.
A If it had been capable of producing any gas,

believa\me, God, we would have produced some gas, because
we needed the money, those last five or six years..

Q I can see that the revenues from the wéll were
rather minimal for some period of time, but the statute
doesn't say to find out what the revenues were, mig:says

to £find out if the well was -~ if the unit was cgé;ﬁle

of produsing gas.

A It was incapable of producing gas, from that
Carroll-Cornell No. 2 Well.

Q Okay. Now, a second well was drilled on the
unit, then, was it not?
We call it Payne No. 2.
Payne No, 2?
Yes, sir, Pa;me'No. 2 Well.

And when was that well drilied, Mr. Payne?

> 2 o0 P

It was drilled in ~- it was commencediiﬂ July
and completed in August, 197s.

Q I see.
278

A After we had plugged the well in April, 1

Now, we did not intend to be out there plugging wells at
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that time., We didn't know that +the State of New Mexico

had any -- any laws being passed at all through the Legls-

lature, because we were not very interested in what was

going on in the New Mexico State Legislature at that t_ime.

We had received two or three letters from Mr.

MmcGrath's office and they wanted to know why we didn't

produce those wells or plug _t.hem, 80 we went to see Mr.

McGrath in February of 1976. We said we got your letter

recently. Maybe it was March, it was the latter part of

February or March, and do you really mean that we've got

to have these wells plugged in sixty days?
And he said, well, you can either plug them

or get them producing. Well, we didn't even know aboﬁt

one of the wells going to need to be plugged becauée when

we bought the property some twenty years prior to:that

particular time, this fourth well had never procduced any

gas that we knew of and we hadn't ever produced any: gis,

or attempted to produce any gas from that hole, and it

was a deep well. v
So we went back 'ﬁo Lubbock and arranged for

£inancing to come back up and plug four gas wells, No. 1,

No. 2, No. 5, and another viell, as far as ‘I know, it

doesn't even have a name, and we plugged those wells

through Mr. Bdford's -- whatever his company's name is.

It's a plugging company, Larry Bedford is the man who's
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in charge and owns it, and he finished plugging those
wells, all four of them, in the month of aApril.

Then we borrowed $115,000 in Lubbock in June
by putting up some other property, to go back up and try
to drill some gas wells on the same unit that we had just

Again I didn't know that there was ahyilaw
being passed in the State of New Mexico fof any purposes,
and it's coincidental that this fell at this particular
time in the law-passing period of time.

This I'm pleased to swear to.

Q Well, the Payne No. 2 was then drilled in the
surmer of 197672

A July and completed in August of '76. The
reason it didn't produce any until 1977 is we couldn’'t
get the pipeline company to conhect the well up. |

o Now it was completed as a Pictured Cliffs

well.
A It was completed_gg a Pictured Cliffs well.
Q And now -~ - _
A Now let me explain to you why this ever came

up to start with.
Q Okay, you're gétﬁing into another well that's
going to be drilled.

A The proposed well. Our year, as I've stated




R ——

Page 28
=™ 1
before, ends on June 30th, which is the end of this month.
- 2 We're going to have to pay Uncle Sam a little bit of taxes, .
3 which we haven't been very used to doing, and well, we're
B ! going to spend these tax dollars that Uncle Sam would
- | > pay part of the expense of if we could find a good place
8 to drill a hole for oil or gas.
- ! So we said, well, since we got a little show
- 8 up the hole on the Payne No. 2 Pictured Cliffs Gas Well,
° which is located in the southeast of the northwest of 12,
- gg %5 10 maybe if we got permission from the 0il Conservation Com-
- %Eg% B mission they would permit us to drill another hole to the
\ Eé g; 12 same depth, provided we'd come back up in the Payne No. 2
) ;gg% " Well and try to complete the Fruitland, ;ince we'd gotten
- a8 | that small a show in the Fruitland.
a ; 15 There is none in the Fruitland within a mile
“‘ ' and three-quarters to two miles of these properties that
. 1 we're -- thése particular locations, and we do not know
& 8 whether there's another Fruitland zone show or not in.an
: 4 s offset or near offset well. And when we talked to Mr.
- . 2 Ramey, he said he didn’'t think that there would be any
- 2" | particular problem with you. He said, just as we left,

’ : 2 there might be some problem with your prices on another
.-; » hole drilled to the same formation, and it might be well
= 2 to have a Commission hearing on it.

‘ % So we started this, this situation. Now, we

I g K
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can spend $72,000 -- $72,000 to $82,000 paying our tax
program and drilling another hole and trying to complete
that one that's now there, or we can lose the benefit of
$25,000 of tax money, and that's what it will cost us not
to have been able to do this, |
o What it boils down to, if we make a determin-
ation here that this unit was incapable of producing prior
to 1-1-75, and you drill a well in 1976 to the Pictured
Cliffs formation, that well is exempt from the Gas Pricing

Act, if the unit was incapable of producing.

A I don't know what your rules are but I think --
Q It's not our rules; it's the State law.

A Okay.

Q But if the unit was incapable and you drilled

a weil in '76, and the unit was incapable of producing,
ther the Payne No. 2 Well would be exempt from the Gas

Pricing Act.

A 2g far as we know, that's true.

Then when you -~ what you're proposing

0 Okay.

to do is to plug the Payne No. 2 back to the Fruitland,

complete it as a Fruitland well, and drill another Pic-
tured Cliffs well on this same unit.

A Yes, sir, oniy I'm gding' to borrow Mr. Ramey's
expression, I hadn't thought about it until this. Ee

stated, yoﬁ might want to drill another hole to the Pic-~
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tured Cliffs to see if you're going to get a well before
you plug the Payne No. 2, and I said, "I think you've got
a good point," because you might not get a Pictured Cliffs
in another hole that's capable of producing the 1,000,000
plus that's now producing from the Payne No.2 Well_pef
month.

Q- Did you get any test in the Fruj.tland ﬁhen
you yent through it? |

A We didn't test it because of my inexperieﬁ¢e
of the engineering in this area. All I was thinking about
was érilling a Pictured Cliffs well and --

o You didn't see ﬁhe Fruitland on the logé,fthen?

A We had a very cﬁpgble engineer, Mr. Jacob#,
Jim Jacobs, on the well, adgfhe said, "If this was my
well, I would certainly take a sincere look at this."”
But we were already in the Pictured Cliffs and the wiy I
was thinking about it was p&fing $115,000 about, 80 ==

0 . Is there some mgbhanical problem that'preéents
a dual completion? |

A No, sir, Mr. Tdé_pugqan asked me why we;didn't
do that, and when I checkedfhome of the other wells in the
area that were dual completad;_l found from your office
in Farmington, I found that some of the dual completed
wells a ‘little bit later had to be recompleted, and so I

thought, well, instead of buying that problem now, maybe
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= ! we'd better have two different holes,
| - 2 Q I see. |
3 A We may ask you a little bit later if we can
Bk 4 do that in some of our other holes, if we can be suééeas-
- 5 ful in completing a good well in the Fruitland at this
6 point.
B ? Q But this would be the first Fruitland well in
- 8 this area?
9 A In any of our lease area. There are some to
F, h e "g 10 the southeast of us and there are some to the northwest
’ | 8 E §‘§3 1 of us
‘-\ § 5 %;5 13 .
3 § E § ; Lm NUTTER: Are there any other questions of
: 5§§§ 13 Mr, Paynq? He may be excused.
- ﬁg‘gm 14 Mr. Campbell, I think we've got a sufficient
* ? 15 plcture of the situation here that the other witnesjéw'm
: 16 testimony won't be necessury. As I understood from Mr.
- 7 Payne he was going to testify as to actually having been
ot 18 out there working on tte well iz the 2ffort of trvina to
: 19 complete it. |
s i 2 MR. CAHPBELL:TNYOQ, sir.
] - 2 MR. NUTTER: I think the first Mr. paﬁme has
: | ; 2 substantiated that they were having problems recompleting
».) | 3 the well and keeéing it on 'p:OGuction.
- 24 ‘ MR. CAMPBELL: At this time we would not call
% |  nim, then.
-

R e SR ¢
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! MR. NUTTER: And in case I didn't get your
- 2 exhibits, your Exhibits Numbers One and Two, both, are
i
; 3 admitted in evidence.
T 4 Do you have anything further?
- 5 MR. CAMPBELL: I would only ask, Mr. Examiner,
3 .
: 6 that as Mr. Payne said, his fiscal year ends at the end
B 7 of this month and w& would certainly appreciate, in
— 8 realizing his problems -- not problems but his tax picture,
9 that we would certainly like to get a decision on the ap-
I ‘3 10 plication in time enough to drill.
558s
o
- :2 22 " MR. NUTTER: Thank you. Does anyone else have
~ © g £
gggg 12 anything to offer in Case Number 62047
~ BEe | |
5§§‘; 13 We'll take the case under advisement.
:t‘E ',5_‘3 14 . A
- w85 (Hearing concluded.)
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

fole
Y ENERGY anpD MINERALS DEPARTMENT
r“:(,-;)j OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
j , JERRY APODACA ' POST QFFICE BOX 2008
} GOvERhOR STATE LAND OFFICL DUILOING )
3 NICK FRANKLIN June 16, 1978 Ao by aas 0! '
! SECRETARY

Re: CASE NO. 6204 %
. Mr, Michael Campbell ORDER NO.__R-5214 i

Campbell, Bingaman & Black

Attorneys at Law ;
Post Office Box 2208 Applicant: ‘ {
Santa Fe, New Mexico '

Producing Rovalties, Inc. ?

Dear Sir:

b ; Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced ;
L Division order recently entered in the subject case. ' :

urs very tru

JOE D. Y
Director

JDR/fd
Copy of order also sent to:
Hobbs OCC X

Artesia 0OCC X
Aztec OCC X

Other
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE RO. 6204
Order No. R~5714

| APPLICATION OF PRODUCING ROYALTIES,

INC., FOR AN EXEMPTION FROM THE
NATURAL GAS PRICING ACT, SAN JUAN
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m, on June 7, 1978,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

- NOW, on this 15th day of June, 1978, the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subyject matter thereof,.

(2) That the applicant, Producing Royalties, Inc., is
the owner of an 0il and gas lease comprising, among other lands,
the NW/4 of Section 12, Township 29 North, Range 12 West, NMPM,
San Juan County, New Mexico.

(3) That said NW/4 of Section 12 was previously dedicated
to applicant's Carroll-Cornell Well No. 2, located in Unit D
of said Section 12, which well was completed in and produced gas
from the Fulcher Kutz-Pictured Cliffs Pool prior to being dis-
connected from the pipeline April 17, 1971. )

(4) That the applicant plugged and abandoned said well
April 14, 1976, and subsequently drilled its Payne Well No. 2,
located 1n Onit P of said Section 12, completinyg the same as a
producing well in the Pulcher Kutz-Pictured Cliffs Pool on
Angust 14, 1976, with the NW/4 of said@ Section 12 being dedicated
to the well,
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{

(5} That N.M.S.A. Section 65-15-5, 1953 Comp., 1976-1977
Interim Supplement, being a portion of the New Mexico Natural
Gas Pricing Act of 1977, reads in its entirety as follows:

L "§5-15-5. EXCLUSIONS.

"The provisions of the Natural Gas Pricing Act shall
not apply to the production and sale of natural 3=as in
intrastate commerce from a well the drilling or firet
intrastate sale of which commenced on or after January 1,
1975. However, the Natural Gas Pricing Act shall apply
to such a well if it is drilled within an established
proration unit which was producing or capazble of producing

" natural gas prior to January 1, 1975 from the same reser-
voir unless the o0il conservation commission exempis such
well upon a finding that such new well was justified for
reasons other than avoiding the application of the Natural
Gas Pricing Act."

s o

(6) That the applicant herein, Producing Royalties, Inc.,
seeks a determination as to whether the proration unit comprising
the NW/4 of Section 12, Township 29 North, Range 12 West, NMPM,
San Juan County, New Mexico, on which the aforesaid plugged and
abandoned Carroll-Cornell Well No., 2 and the Payne Well No. 2
are located, was producing or capable of producing natural gas
from the Fulcher Kutz-Pictured Cliffs Pool prior to January 1,
1975; if so, applicant seecks exemption from the Natural Gas

* Pricing Act for the aforesaid Payne Well No. 2 and also for
another well applicant proposes to drill on the same proration
unit.

(7) That the evidence adduced at the hearing of this case
f establishes that the Carroll-Cornell Well No. 2 was incapable
! of producing natural gas from the Fulcher Rutz-Pictured Cliffs
f Pool on December 31, 1974.

(8) That inasmuch as the proration unit dedicated to
said Carroll-Cornell Well No. 2, namely the NW/4 of Section 12,
o Township 23 North, Range 12 West, NMPM, was incapable of pro-
duction from the Pulcher-Kutz Pictured Cliffs Pool on December
31, 1974, the Payne Well Nco. 2 was not drillaed within an
established proration unit which waes producing or capable of
producing natural gas from the same reservoir immediately prior
to T=muary 1, 1975, and the Natural Gas Pricing Act would there-
fore not apply to said Payne Well No. 2,

(9} That inasmuch as the aforesaid Act does not apply to
the said Payne Well No. 2, it follows that a replacement well
for the Payne Well No. 2 would not be drilled for the purpose
of avoiding the application of the Act.
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(10) That the log of the Payne Well No. 2 indicates the
presence of a potential gas reservoir in the Fruitland forma-
tion in said well, and said Pruitland gas ressrvoir is not
present in other wells in the immediate area.

(11) That the applicant proposes to drill another well
to the Pictured Cliffs formation in the NW/4 of Section 12 as
a replacement well for the aforesaid Payne Well No. 2, and to
dedicate said l60-acre tract to said well, and to plug the
Payne Well No. 2 back to the Fruitland formation and recomplete
said well as a Fruitland gas well.

(12) That recompletion of sajid Payne Well No. 2 as a
Fruitland gas well, and completion of a new well as a Pictured
Cliffs gas well, may result in the production of otherwise
unrecoverable gas reserves, thereby preventing waste, will not
violate correlative rights, and should@ be approved.

{13) That the Payne Well No. 2 as well as the replacement
well for Payne Well No. 2 should both be exempt from the pro-

visions of the Natural Gas Pricing Act.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the Carroll-Cornell Well No. 2, located in
Unit D of Section 12, Township 29 North, Range 12 West, NMPM,
and the gas proration unit comprising the NW/4 of said Section
12, be and the same hereby are declared non-productive and
non-capable of producing natural gas from the Fulcher Kutz-
Pictured Cliffs Pool on December 31, 1974.

{2) That the Natural Gas Pricing Act does not apply to
the Producing Royalties, Inc. Payne Well No. 2, located in
Unit F of the aforesaid Section 12, or to any replacement well
for s. d Payne Well No. 2 drilled and completed in the Pictured
Cliffs focrmation in the NW/4 of said Section 12.

(3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-

ve designated.
'i?ﬂ% OF NEW
/] b 3
>
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Dockets Nos, 21-78 and 22-78 are tentatively set for hearing on June 21 and July 6, 1978, Applications for
hearing must bhe filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date,

DOCKET:  EXAMIHER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - JUNF . 7..1978

9 A.M. - OIl CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OYFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, HEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. Hutter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

SASE 6235

CASE 6236:

ASE _6237:

CASE 6238:

CASE 6226:

CASE §239:

CASE 6240:

CASE_6241:

CASE 6242:

CASE 6243:

B o o L R s 470 7 T

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion to permit
Black Diamond 0il Company and all other interested parties to appear and show cause why the Well

No. 1 located in Unit C of Section 27, Township 29 North, Range 11 West, San Juan County, New Mexico,
should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-approved plugging program,

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion to permit
Bloomfield 0il & Gas Company and all other interested parties to appeaxr and show cause why the C.
Hare Well No. 3 located in Unit N of Section 15 and the H. D. Abrams Well No. 5 located in Unit E
of Scction 23, both in Township 29 North, Range 11 West, San Juan County, New Mexico, should not be
plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-approved plugging program,

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion to permit
Finley & Johansen and all other interested parties to appear and show cause why the Hare Well No. 1
located in Unit C of Section 22, Township 29 North, Range 11 West, San Juan County, New Mexico,
should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-approved plugging prograr.

Application of Barber 0il, Inc., for a unit agreement, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks approval for its Saladar Unit Area comprising 240 acres, more or less, of
Federal and fee lands in Township 20 South, Range 28 East, Eddy County, New Mexico.

(Continued from May 17, 1978 Examiner Hearing)

Application of Barber 0il, Inc. for a waterflood project, Eddy County, New Mexice. Applicant, in
the above-styled cause, seeks authority to institute a waterflood project or its Saladar Unit, by
the injection of water into the Yates formation through five wells located in Units K, L, N and O
of Section 33, Township 20 South, Range 28 East, Saladar-Yates Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Application of Robert N. Enfield for a unit agreement, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks approval for his North Lake McMillan Unit Area comprising 3194 acres,
more or less, of Federal and fee lands in Township 19 South, Ranges 26 and 27 East, Eddy County,
New Mexico.

Application of Bass Enterprises Production Company for an unorthodox o0il well location, San Juan
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox loca-
tion of its Navajo 20 Well No. 1, a Barker Creek oil test to be drilled 1190 feet from the South
line and 2510 feet from the East line of Section 20, Township 27 North, Range 19 West, Sin Juan
County, New Mexico, the SW/4 SE/4 of said Section 20 to be dedicated to the well.

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for downhole commingling, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to commingle Eagle Creek Permo-Penn and

West Atoka-Morrow gas production in the wellbore of its Powell DG Well No. 1 located in Unit O
of Section 35, Township 17 South, Range 25 East, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Application of C & E Operators, Inc., fcr compulsory pooling, San Juan County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Pictured
Cliffs formation underlying the SE/4 of Section 32, Township 32 North, Range 10 West, San Juan
County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also
to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the
cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered
will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in
drilling said well.

Application of Caulkins 0il Company for four unorthodox gas well locations, Rio Arriba County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its
Breech “E® Wells Nos. 104 and 587, located in Unit P of Section S and Unit J of Section 4, respec-
tively; and its Breech “A" Wells Nos. 207 and 679, located in Unit J of Sections 10 and 9, respec-
tively, all in Township 26 North, Range 6 West, Blanco Mesaverde Pool, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

A
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5 - “TASE 62041 (Reopened and Readvertised) .
j i\““—"‘ l
|

~~., Application of Producing Royalties, Inc., for an exemption from the Natural Gas Pricing Act,
San Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks a determination as to
whether the proration unit consisting of the KW/4 of Scction 12, Township 29 North, Range 12
¥West, San Juan County, New Mexico, on which the Carroll-Cornell Well No. 2 is located was producing
or capable of producing natural gas prior to January 1, 1975, from the Fulcher Kutz-Pictured
Cliffs reservoir; 3f so, applicant secks exemption from the Natural Gas Pricing Act for two replace-
ment Pictured Cliffs wells in the same proration unit pursuant to a finding that the wells are
justified for reasons other than avoiding the application of the Act.

CASE 6244: Application of Tom L. Ingram for salt water disposal, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
ST above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water into the Abo Reef fornation
: | through the perforated interval from 8915 feet to 8992 feet in his State M Well No. 1 located in
. i Unit O of Section 18, Township 17 South, Range 36 East, Vacuum-Abo Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

TR

CASE 6245: Application of Germany Investment Company for downhole commingling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
: Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to commingle Wolfcamp and Canyon production
. . in the wellbore of its USA 9 Well No. 1 located in Unit I of Section 9, Township 20 South, Range
E 28 East, North Burton Flat Field, Eddy County, New Mexico.

CASE 6246: Application of Exxon Coxporation for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant,- in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location for a Silurian
test to be drilled 1880 feet from the South line and 825 feet from the West line of Section 30,
: i Township 26 South, Range 26 East, Eddy County, New Mexico, "the S/2 of said Section 30 to be
£ N dedicated to the well.

CASE 6247: Application of Mobil 0il Corporation for a unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico, or statutory
unitization. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of its North Vacuum Abo East

: Unit Area, comprising 866 acres, more or less, of State lands in Township 17 South, Range 35 East,
' Lea County, New Mexico.

In the absence of voluntary unitization, applicant seeks statutory unitization, for the purpose of
pressure maintenance, of all mineral interests in the North Vacuum Abo East Unit underlying the :
following described lands in Township 17 South, Range 35 East, Lea County, New Mexico: i

i . Section 7:  §/2
Section 18: N/2, Sw/4, and W/2 SE/4

The unitized interval would be from a depth of 4385 feet subsea to 5225 fect subsea in the Mobil
State "UU" Com. Well No. 1, located in Unit F of the aforesaid Section 7.

Among the matters to be considered at the hearing will be the necessity of unit operations; the

. designation of a unit operator; the determination of the horizontal and vertical limits of the
unit area; the determination of a fair, reasonable, and equitable allocation of production and
costs of production, in?:luding,,capital investment, to each of the various tracts in the unit area;
the determination of credits and charges to be made among the variocus owners in the unjit area for
their investment in wells and equipment; and such other matters as may be necessary and appropriate
for carrying on efficient urit operations, including, but not necessarily limited to, unit voting
procedures, selection, removal, or substitution of unit operator, and time of commencement and
termination of unit operations.

B » ) CASE 6248: Application of Mobil 0il Corporation for a pressure maintenance project, Lea County, New Mexico.
. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to institute a pressure maintenance project

T L

!n the North Vacuum Abo East Unit Area by the injection of water into the Abo formation through

O five wells located in Units N and P of Section 7, and Units F, H, and N of Section 18, all in Town-
S ship 17 South, Range 35 East, North Vacuum Abo Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, and the promulgation of
= R special rules governing said project.

. CASE 6249: In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion for an order
creating, abolishing, and extending certain pools in Chaves, Lea, and Eddy Counties, New Mexico:

(a} CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Mississippian pro-
duction and designated as the Bar U-Mississippian Pool. The discovery well is Ciarles F. Harding
State "3 Well No. } located in Unit G of Section 3, Township 9 South, Range 32 East, NMPM. Said
pool would comprise: ‘

; TOHNSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM . '
| Section 3: NE/4 : .

e - - S i e e s i e




L]
Paye 3 of 9 Docket No. 20-78
Examiner Hearing -~ Wednesday - June 7, 1978

{b) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Strawn production
and designrated as the West lNoag-Strawn Gas Pool.  The discovery well is Yates Petrolcum Corporation
CC Tank Unit Well No. 1 located in Unit F of Section 28, Township 19 South, Ranye 24 East, NMPM.
Sajd pool would comprise:

. TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 FAST, NMPM
| i Section 28: N/2

‘ o {¢) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Ellenburger pro- '
duction and designated as the Langley-Ellenburger Gas Pool. The discovery well is Atlantic
Richfield Company Langley Decp Well No. 1 located in Unit C of Section 28, Township 22 South,
Range 36 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
Section 28: NW/4

(d) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Cisco production

; . ) and designated as the Loco Hills-Cisco Pool. The discovery well is Depco, Inc. Welch Federal Well
3 : : No. 1 located in Unit G of Section 8, Township 18 South, Range 29 East, NMPM. Said pool would com-
- prise:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 8: NE/4

(e) CREATE a new pcol in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Atoka production

! and designated as the Maljamar-Atoka Gas Pool. The discovery well is Western 0il Producers, Inc.
. ) i Amoco State Well No. )} located in Unit M of Section 28, Township 16 South, Range 33 East, NMPM.
; Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 28: W/2

{f) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Cisco production
and designated as the Maljamar-Cisco Pool, to take in acreage from abolished Maljamar-
Pennsylvanian Pool.

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 32: W/2

TOWNSHIP 17 SQUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section S: NW/4 -

"{g) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Morrow production
ard designated as the Maljamar-Morrow Gas Pool. The discovery well is Western 0il Producers, Inc.
Union State Well No. 2 located in Unit O of Section 29, Township 16 South, Range 33 East, NMPM.
Said pool would comprise: :

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 29: S/2

(h) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Grayburg pro-

duction and designated as the North McMillan-Grayburg Pool. The discovery well is Yates Petroleum
Corporation Federal HF Well No. 1 locatad in Unit A of Section 10, Township 19 South, Range 27 f
East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM 5
Section 10: NE/4 b

(4) ABOLISH the Maljamar-Pennsylvanian Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, described as:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 32: W/2

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM :
Section 5: NW/4 ) ‘ i

{}) EXTEND the Argell Ranch-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to incluvde therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 36: S/2
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{k} EXTEND the Blincbry 0il and Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 3B FAST, NMPM
‘ Section 23: NW/4

{1) EXTEND the Buckeye-Abo Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
Section 9: NE/4
- Section 10: N/2

{m) EXTEND the Buffalo Valley-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to include
therein: °

TOWNSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, nIMPM
Section 36: W/2

{n) EXTEND the LCast Carlsbad-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 26: W/2
Section 36: E/2

(o) EXTEND the East Carlsbad-Wolfcamp Gae Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSRIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 36: E/2

(p) EXTEND the Corbin~-Queen Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 5: E/2 Nw/4

(@) EXTEND the Drinkard Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, MMPM
Section 13: NE/4

{(r) EXTEND the East Empire Yates-Seven Rivers Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 22: SE/4 SE/4

Section 23: SW/4 SW/4

(s) EXTEND the Indian Flats-Delaware Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 35: NE/4 SW/4

(t): EXTEND the Kennedy Farms~-Atoka Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 15: E/2
Section 21: E/2
Section 22: W/2

(u) EXTEND the Kennedy Farms-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

7 TH 26 _EAST, NMPM
Section 21: E/2

{v) EXTEND the Linda-San Andres Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to include therein:

_ EAST, NMPM
Section 25: SE/4 SE/4

TOWNSHIP 6 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 29: N/2 sSW/4

Section 30: S/2 SwW/4 and SW/4 SE/4
Section 31: W/2 and W/2 NE/4
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TOWNSHIP 7 _SOUTH, BANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 6: N/2 NwW/4

{w) EXTEND the Malaga-Morrow Gas Pool In Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM 1
Section 14: W/2 .
Section 15: §/2

{x) EXTEND the West Parkway-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 29 FAST, NMPM
Section 20: §/2

ey

{y} EXTEND the Sams Ranch-Grayburg Gas Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, tc include therein:

- Section 14: SW/4
* Section 16: NE/4

{z) EXTEND the Sanmal-Pennsylvanian Pool in Lea County, ‘New Mexico, to include therein:

- m—mwv—.rwv,!w,

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 33: SE/4
Section 34: Sw/4

{aa) EXTEND the Shugart Yates Seven Rivers-~Queen-Grayburg Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to
include therein: i

: ip H _
Section 26: NE/4 (

TOMNSHIP ]9 SOUTH, RANGE 231 FAST, NMPM

Section 2: NW/4 SwW/4
{bb) EXTEND the Spencer-Paddock Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

T, NMPM
Section 25: N/2

'(cc) EXTEND the Squa,re Lake Grayburg-San Andres Pool in Eddy County, New Mex:.co, to include
therain:

TOWNSHIP 16 SQUTH, RANGE 30 EASTl NMPM
Section 28: NE/4

(dd) EXTEND the Teague-Devonian Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TORNSHEIE, 23 _SOUTH. RANGE 37 EAST, Mmbm

Section 27: NE/4

{ee) EXTEND the Tom-Tom San Andres Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TONNSHIR 7 _SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM

Section 33: NE/4
(££)} EXTEND the Twin Lakes-San Andres Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to include therein:

8 EA NMPM
Section 36: SE/4 SE/4

{99) EXTEND the White Ranch-Mississippian Gas Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to include
therein:

OMSSHIP 11 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST. NMRM
Section 33: N/2 b t

m In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own moticn for an
. order creating, exterding, and redesignating certain pools in McKinley, Rio Axriba, Sardoval,

e AR . " I
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and San Juan Counties, New Mexico:

(a) CREATE a new pool in San Juan County, lew Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Chacra produc-

tion and designated as the Animas-Chacra Pool, The discovery well is the Mesa Petioleum Corporation .
Primo Well No. 1A located in Unit D of Section 6, Township 31 North, Range 10 West, NMPM., Said :
pool would comprise:

: TOWNSHIP 3] NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST. NHPH

Section 6: NW/4

: {b) CREATE a new pool in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Dakota
production and designated as the Gallo-Dakota 0Oil Pool. The discovery well is the Amerada Hess
Corporation Jicarilla Apache B Well No. 16 located in Unit K of Section 29, Township 24 North,

Ef : Range 5 West, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:
E N TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM
_ Section 29: NE/4 SW/4 i '

f ' . (c) CREATE a new pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, classified as 2 gas pool for Nacimiento
: : production and designated as the Kiffen-Nacimiento Pool. The discovery well is the Kimbark !
3 Operating Company Storey Well No. 3 located in Unit P of Section 34, Township 32 North, Range 1l

E " West, NMPM. Said pool would cowmprise:
& TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NMPM

Section 34: SE/4
; ) (d} CREATE a new pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Chacra produc-
g tion and designated as the Navajo City-Chacra Pool. The discovery well is the Lively Exploration i

Company Lively Well No, 7Y located in Unit E of Section 35, Township 30 North, Range 8 West, NMPM. !
Said pool would comprise: :

TOWNSHIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 8 WEST, NMPM
Section 35: NW/4

{e) CREATE a new pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Mancos-Dakota
production and designated as the White Wash Mancos-Dakota Oil Pool. The discovery well is the Dugan
Production Corporation Blanco Wash Well No. 2 located in Unit F of Section 2, Township 29 Rorth,
Range 9 West, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

N WEST, NMPM

Section 1: w/2
Section 2: All

(f) EXTEND the vertical limits of the South Los Pinos~Fruitland Pool to include therein the
Pictured Cliffs formation, changc the pool name to the South Los Pinos Fruitland-Pictured Cliffs
Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico, and extend the horizontal limits to include therein:

TOWNSRIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPM
Saction 2 $/2 and NW/4

Section 3: §/2 ] ’ :
Section 10: NW/4 i

I R E 2t
Section 35: W/2 °

{g) EXTEND the Alamito-Gallup Pool in Sandoval and San Juan Counties, New Mexico, to include

therein:
TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 8 WEST, NMPM
Section 1: N/2
Section 2: E/2 and SW/4
Section 3: SE/4
Section 10: NE/4
23 7
Section 31: SW/4
TOWNSHIP 23 NORTH, RANG_E' 8 WEST, NMPM
‘ Section 36: SE/4

B e e P B e I e i !g‘!
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{h) EXTEND the Aztecc-Fruitland Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, to include thevein:

TOWHSHIP 28 NOWTIH, RANGE 10 WEST, HNMPM
Scction 9: W/ 2

(i) EXTEND the Blanco-Mesaverde Pool In Rio Arriba and San Juan Counties, New Mexico, to include
therein:

j; TOWNSHIP_27 NORTH, RANGE 2 WEST, NMPM

Section 29: N/2
Section 30: N/2

(j) EXTEND the Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 8 WEST, NMPM
Section 11: W/2 and SE/4

. Section 15: 1M/2
M : Section 16: N/2

TOWNSHIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 8 WEST, NMPM
Section 32: §8/2
Section 33: W/2 apd SE/4

. i SOUNCSHID 22 MNORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NMPM
Section 8: E/2

E. , Section 9: All

Section 16: N/2

Section 17: N/2 and SW/4

Section 23: SE/4

Section 26: All

Section 35: N/2

Section 36: S/2

{k) EXTEND the South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool in Rio Arriba, San Juan, and Sandoval Counties,
New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM
section 14: NE/4

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM
Section 1: NW/4

Section 2: NE/4

Section 30: SW/4

Section 31: All

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE S5 WEST, NMPM
Section 25: S/2
Section 36: N/2

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM
Section 33: SE/4

(1) EXTEND the Chacon-Dakota Associated Pool in Rio Arriba and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico, to
include therein: P

'g(_)WNSHIP‘ 23 NORTH,; RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM
Section 3: NW/4 and S/2

Section 4: W/2

Section 10: All : »
Section 11: §S/2 : : ‘ s
Section 20: NW/4 and SE/4 : e

ngLP 24 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM )
. Section 31: NE/4 .

(n) EXTEND the Choza Mesa-Pictured Cliffs Pool in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 3 _WEST, NMPM :
. . Section 18: S/2 ;

N T . T . - e I e - o e DN 2
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TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, KMPM
Section 15: SE/4
Section 22: SE/4
Section 25: E/2
Section 26: §/2
Section 27: SE/4
Section 34: NE/4
Section 35: W/2
Section 36: MNW/4

EXTEND the Franciscan-Lake Mesaverde 0il Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, to include therein:

! TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM
Section 13: N/2

(0} EXTEND the Pulcher Kutz-Pictured Cliffs Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NMPM
Section 26: NE/4

{p) EXTEND the Gavilan-Pictured Cliffs Pool in Ric Arriba County, New Mexico, to include therein:

e TOWNGHIDP. 27 NORTH, . RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM
Section 28: NE/4

{q) EXTEND the West Kutz-Fruitland Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, to include therein:

X TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM :
. Section 7: w/2 ;
Section 18: NwW/4 ;

! (r} EXTEND the Largo-Chacra Pool in San Juan ard Rio Arriba Counties, New Mexico, to include
. therein:

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, PANGE 8 WEST, NMPM
Section 9: E/2

Section 10: W/2 and SE/4
Section 15: N/2
Section 16: NE/4
Section 27: §S/2

{s) EXTEND the West Lindrith Gallup-Dakota Pool in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP_ 24 NCRTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM
Section 3: NW/4

{t) EXTEND the North Los Pinos~Fruitland Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 8 WEST, NMPM
Section 23: SE/4

{u) EXTEND the Marceiina-Dakota Oil Pool in McKinley County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 16 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Section 24: SE/4 NE/4 .

{v} EXTEND the Nipp-Pictured Cliffs Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM

. Section 2: NE/4
Section 4: All
Section 5: SE/4
TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
Bection 27: W/2
Section 28: E/2

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 13 WEST, NMPM

Section 36:

Section 19:

SW/4

{(w) EXTEND the Otero-Chacra Pool in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, to incldde therein:

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM
SE/4
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TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RARGE § WYrST, WMPM
Secrion 28: E/2
; Section 33: NE/4
» TOWNSBIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, KMPM i

AP .

Section 17: 5/2

Section 18: SE/4

Sectjon 19: NE/4

Section 20: N/2 .

{x} EXTEND the Rusty-Chacra Gas Pool in Sandoval County, New Mexico, to include therein:

B ; TOWNSKIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPM
: Section 11: E/2

i Section 13: W/2

B ; Section 14: E/2

3 o Section 22: NE/4

Lo B {y) EXTEND the Shiprock-Gallup 0Gil Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 18 WEST, NMPM ;
Section 16: NE/4 5W/4 !

o . (z) EXTEND the Tapacito-Pictured Cliffs Pool in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, to include
3 therein:

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM . L
Section 30: SE/4 i
Section 32: NW/4

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM
Section 7: NE/4

{(aa) EXTEND the Tocito Dome-Pennsylvanian "D" Oil Pool in San Juan-County, New Mexico, to
include therein:

N TOYNSHIP 26 NORTH, PANGE 18 W‘BST: NMPM
Section 9: NW/4

(bb) "EXTEND the Ute Dome-Paradox Pool in San Juan County, Ne'r México, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 14 WEST, NMPM
Section 11: 3l1l

TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 14 WEST, NMPM

Section 24: 23All
Section 26: All

(cc) EXTEND the WAW Fruitland-Pictured Cliffs Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, to include
therein: f

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 13 WEST, NMPM
Section 3: NW/4 *
Section 5: N/2

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH' RANGE 13 WEST, NMEM
Section 19: /2

Section 20: W/2
Section 27: NE/4
Section 32: SE/4

i
i1
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GAS PRODUGTION and TOTAL REVENUE rcceived by PRODUCING ROYALTIES, 1KC. from
¢ARROLL-CORNELL No, 2 Gas Well (Unit "D") in M5 of NWi of Section 12; T-29-N; R-12-W;
San Juan County, New Mexico - during the following period:

DATE MONTHLY PROD, ROY.,INC| DATE MONTHLY PROD. ROY.,INRC,
PRODUCTION  TOTAL REVENUE PRODUCTION  TOTAI REVERUE .
Prod. Roy. Inc, of GAS in per month rec, Prod. Roy. Inc. of GAS in per month rec. ‘
Physical Year MCF from 83.25%. Physical Year MCF from 83.25%.
also by Momth (1062 W. Int.)] Jalso by Month (100% W, Int,)
196465 July 0 $ .o 1967-68 Nov 1290 $ 120.81
Aug 0 0 = Dec 972 91,02
. Sept 0 0 Jan 613 57.41
% Nov 0 0 Mar 22 2.06
4 Dec 3327 311,00 April 931 82.48 *
¢ Jan 3624 338.76 May 1122 105,07
‘ Feb 0 0 June 437 40,92
Max 0 0 Totals 7499 $ 697.54 {
: April 0 0 Lréa YO
May 0 0 1968-69 July ) 0 ‘J.l,;
June 0 0 » Aug 0 0 !
Totals 6951 $ 649,76 77 Sept 16 1.50 ;
1965-66 July 1571 146.86 Nov 11 1.03
Aug 2560 129.16 * Dee 0 0 !
Sept 1481 98.76 * Jan 0 0
Oct 0 0 Feb L6 .68
Nov 69 6.46 March 0 (o]
Dec 54 5.05 April 0 0
Jan 0 0 May 0 0
Feb 0 0 June 0 0
Mar 0 0 Totals 7 $7.30 =]
April 0 0
May 50 L.67 1969-70 July 0 0
June 166 15.51 | Aug 0 0
Totals 5951 $ 806,47 Sept 0 0
_ Oct 0 0.
1966~67 July 0 0 Nov 0 0
Aug 0 0 28 2.85
gept 0 0 38 3.86
ct” 0 0 0 0
Nov 0 0. N 0
Dec 0 0 —1 LI i TER o
* Feb 0 0 i Ll .20 :
Mar 0 o | L O™ ETotals o 88— | § 6.91 T
April 0 0 A 204__
May 0 0 T WOy RO — -
June 0 0 CASE WO —f0¥ repayment of drilling gas !
Totals 00 00 #\4+—=—""""borrowed from Southern Union Gas Co. used | |
in working on Cornell gas wells Nos. 1 & 2
1967-68 July 327 30.61 ** ' :
Aug 216 20,22 ** *% Southern Unior charged $409.97 for gas {
Sept Y4 62.46 ** used in May and June, 1967 in &fforts ;
Oct . 8y2 81.6? to clean liquids, soaps,.etc. out of :
Nov - (continued at top of page Carroll-Cornell No, 2 by gas injection,

¢
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Carroll-Cornell No. 2 Well in NuL o5 KW of Section 12; T-29-N; R-12-V;
| (Unit "D"), San Juan County, New Mexico
’ CAS PRODUCTION HISTORY during the following period
DATH MONTHLY PRODUCTION DATE MONTHLY PRODUCTION
Year Month in MCF Year __Month in MCF
1970 January 38 1973 June (continued)} 0
" February 0 * July 0
" March 0 (] August 0
" April 0 *  September 0
" May 0 "  October 0
" June 2 ”»  November 0 ;
" July 0 "  December 0
" August 0 ’
" September 0 1974 January 0 ‘g
" Qctober 0 " February 0 {
" November 0 "  March 0 ‘
" December 0 " April Y
i [ 1] Ma-y 0
1971 January 0 " June 0
"  February 0 v July 0
" March 0 " August 0
¥ April 0 " Septenber 0
" May 0 *  October 0 i
*  June 0 #  Novenber 0 ;
v July 0 ®  December 0
" August 0 3
*  September 0 1975 January 0
*  October 0 "  February 0
"  November 0 *  March 0
"  Decemter 0 ¥ April 0
o " May 0
1972 January 0 " dune G
" February 0 v July Y
" March 0 " August 0
" April 0 " September 0
*  May 0 *  October 0
" June 0 *  November 0
" July 0 "  Decenber 0
" August 0
"  September o] 1976 January 0
" October 0 "  February 0
*  November 0 " March 0
*  December 0 " April 0
1973 January 0 The plugging and abandorment of this
*  February 0 Carroll—Cornell Vo, 2 Gas well was completed
®*  March 0 on April 14, 1976.
" April 0
" Ha.y v O
(Continued on next Column)
The above producing history was taken from the production records of Producing Royalties, Inc,
and verified by the records of the New Me}iyo/(l}l/jc Gas Commissjiem..
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GAS PRODUCTION und TOTAL REVENUE received by PRODUCING ROYALTIES, 10C. frowm
CARROLL-CORNELL No, 2 Gas Well (Unit "D") in W% of NW§ of Section 12; 1T-29-N; R-12-W;
San Juan County, New Mexico - during the following periodi

DATE MONTHLY PROD. ROY., INC| DATE MONTHLY PROD, ROY.,INC,
PRODUGTION TOTAL REVENUE PRODUCTION TOTAL REVENUE
Prod, Roy. Inc, of GAS in per month rec, Prod. Roy, Inc. of GAS in per month rec,
Physical Year MCF from 83.25%, Physical Year MCF from 83.25%.
also by Month (100% W, Int, also by Month (100% W, Int,)
1964-65 July 0 $ . 0 1967-68 Nov 1290 $ 120.81
Aug 0 0 Dec 972 91.02
Sept 0 0 Jan 613 57.41
Oct 0 0 Feb 30 2.82
, Nov 0 0 Mar 22 2.06
Dec 3327 311.00 April 931 82.48 *
Jan 3624 338.76 May 1122 105,07
- Feb 0 0 June - 437 40,92
r Mar 0 0 Totals 7499 $ 697.54
E April 0 0
May : 0 0 1968-69 July 0 0
: June 0 0 Aug 0 0
3 Totals 6951 $ 649,76 Sept 16 1.50
‘ Oct 1 .09
1965-66 July 1571 146.86 Nov 11 1.03
Aug 2560 129.16 * Dec 0 0
Sept 481 98.76 * Jan 0 0
Oct 0 0 Feb L6 L.68
Nov 69 6.4b March 0 0
Dec 54 5.05 April (4] 0
Jan 0 0 May 0 0
Feb 0 0 June o __ 0
Mar 0 0 Totals 0 $ 7.30
April 0 0 ,
May 50 L,67 1969-70 July 0 0
June 166 15.51 Aug 0 0
Totals 5951 $ b06.47 Sept 0 0
Oct 0 0
1966-67 July 0 0 Nov 0 0
Aug 0 0 Dec 28 2.85
Sept 0 0 Jan 38 3.86
Oct 0 0 Feb (4] ¢}
Nov 0 0 Mar 0 0
Dec 0 c April 0 0
Jan 0 0 May 0 0
Feb 0 0 June :20
Mar 0 0 Totals 68 $ 6.91
April 0 0
May 0 0 - - - - - - - T/ 7/ 7T
June 0 0 * Adjustment for repayment of drilling gas
Totals 00 00 borrowed from Southern Union Gas Co. used
in working on Cornell gas wells Nos. 1 & 2
1967-68 July 327 30,61 ** o o :
Aug 216 20,22 ** ** Southern Union charged $409.597 for gas
Sept 667 62.46 ** used in May and June, 1967 ih' efforts
Oct , 872 81.66 to clean liguids, soaps, etc. out of
Nov - {conlinued ai iop of page) Carroli-Corneil No. 2 by gas injection.
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Carroll-Corncll No. 2 Hell in NWy of NWL of Seclion 12; T-29-N; I-1o-Y

(Unit vp"), San Juan Counly, New Mexico

GAS PRODUCTION HLSTORY during the followirne, period

DATTE - MONTHLY PRODUCTION DATE MONTHLY PRODUCT 10N
Year Month 1n MCF Year __ Month in MNCF
1970 January 38 1973 June (continued) 0
" Febr uary o (1} J ul y 0
v March 0 " August 0
" April 0 " September 0
" May 0 »  October 0
* _ June 2 »  November 0
" July 0 . December 0
” A ‘% Lls t 0
»  September 0 1974 January 0
w  October 0 "  February 0
" November 4] " March 0
" December 0 " April 0
" Ma-y 0
1971 January 0 *  June 0
" F ebruary 0 " July 4}
" March 0 " August 0
“  April 0 »  Septembex 0
*  May 0 *  October 0
v June 0 »  November 0
v July 0 »  December 0
”" A ugus t 0
*  September 0 1975 January 0
% October 0 *  February 0
v November 0 " March 0
"  December 0 »  April 0
L1] May o
1972 January 0 " June 0
" F e-br uary o " J \.lly 0
*  March 0 »  August 0
»  April 0 *  September 0
"  May 0] *  October 0
»  June 0 %  November 0
*  July 0 *  December 0
*  August 0
»  September 0 1976 January 0
*  October 0 »  February 0
»  November 0 *  March 0
*  December 0 *  April o
1973 January 0 The plugging and abandonment of this
*  February 0 Carroll-Cornell No. 2 Cas well was completed
*  March 0 on April 14, 1976.
= April 0
* May 0
(Continued oOn next Column)

The above producing history was taken from the produc
and verified by the records of the New HZ’O 31

A o e A G A A




IRYL] :l-_lu [T R )
e

" K ‘f?,,_,
Gatherin Co. /Q..:_, v 9‘" 7
Exhibit "B"

. N a

Sou 1eyn Uniomn
¢ L ' . Fidelity Union Tower - Dalias,  Texas 75201
) March 5, 1976

A - Month of February, 1976

~

‘Preoducing Royalties, Inc.

Statement of Gas Received From

P. 0. Box 1071

Location _.

Lubbock, Texas

Fulcher Kutz Pictured Cliff .

San Juah County, New Mexico _

Pressure Base  15.025#

BTU at 15.025#

- 203506

BIU .

~ . SF 065557
Carroll-Cornell #1 DISCONNECTED 2-25-76 MCF -

o
T

Y S A

days produced

E;«2‘09606

SF 06555

2

days produced

209806

| rodici)

L Tl
B X350

Tile « 3

209706

Carroll-Cornell #2 DESCONNECTED 4-17-71 McF .

) : ' SF 065557
Carroll-Cornell #5 DISCONNECTED 11-25-73 Mo

‘. -8
I"

' Carroll-Cornell ##6 1141 . - 776 ep 24

.——o——_—-_-—.‘-—-"

AMINER NUTTER

BEFORE EX

OlL CONSEE%’»’AT%O?‘;
Pl dens 15T 0N
Friaiione

. Gas ..ACQO\int:ing

enneFilln S 3D G E P e

CASE No._[z.g_gﬂ————————-’
_case NO._ L= ]

*
Y

days produced

days produced
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SOUTHERN UNION GATHERING COMPANY ' yugr, o 7« )
‘ -Avq_m‘m::! L&( R
FIrsT INTERNATIONAL BUILDING AL
DALLAS, TEXAS 75270 RTINS FAY: Y
(VNS ;

May 11, 1978

Liciiad

State of New Mexico

Energy and Minerals Department
0il Conservation Division

. P. 0. Box 2088

g . Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Ms. Lynn Teschendorf —/;/; & JO}/

General Counsel

RE: Producing Royalties, Inc.
Carroll-Cornell #2

Dear Ms. Teschendorf:

Reference your May 4, 1978 letter regarding producing capabilities
of the above referenced well as of 12-31-74, we advise as follows.

The well had no production since January, 1970 due to its' inability
to produce.

In April, 1971, we advised the operator that until remedy work was
done on the well., we were suspending the changing of charts.

1
:
It was not until April 12, 1976 that we were advised that the 3 4
well had been plugged and abandoned. 5 i

If we can be of any further assistance, please advise.

Very truly yours,

R. J. McCrary, Manage ‘ ¢
Purchases & Prorations Dept.

RIM:d1
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Dockets Nos., 16-78 and 17-78 are tentatively set for hearing on May 3 and 17, 1978. Application for hearing
must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.
DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - APRIL 19, 1978

9 AM. ~ OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will te heard before Richard L. Stamet;, Txamlner, or Darlel 3. Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

ALLOWABLE: (1) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for May, 1978, from fifteen prorated pools
. in Lea, Eddy, and Chaves Countlies, New Mexico.

(2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for May, 1978, from four prorated pools
in San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico.

TN

CASE 6151: (Continued from March 2z, 1978, Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il1 Conservation Dlvision on its own motion to permit

Vega Petroleum Corporation, American Employers' Insurance Compeny, and all other interested

parties to appear and show cause why the North Caprock Queen Unit No. Well No. 1 Well No. 5Y located in
Unit E of Section 8, Township 13 South, Range 32 East, Lea County, New Mexico, should not be

plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-approved plugging program.

In the matter of the hearing called by the 011 Comservation Division on its own motlon to permit
Marion B. Edmonds and 0. A. Peters and a&ll other interested parties to appear and show cause why
the Edmonds & Peters Federal Well No. 1 located in Unit M of Section 3, Township 15 North,

Range 33 East, Harding County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordamce
with a Division-approved plugging program.

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion to permit
Astio-Tex 011 Corp., American Erployers® Insurance Co., and all other interested parties to
appear and show cause why the Cain Well No. 2 located in Unit J of Section 22, Township 15 North,
Range 33 East, Herding County, New Mexico)’should not be plugged and abandoned in secordance
with a Division-approved plugging program.

In the matter of the hearing called by the 011 Conservation Division on its own motion to permit
Paul Haskins and all other interested parties to appear and show csuse why the Federal "17" Well
No. 1 located in Unit P of Section 17, Township 15 North, Range 33 East, Harding County, New Mexico,
should not be plugged and abandoned 1n accordance with a Division-approved plugging program.

Application of Amoco Production Company for an umorthodox gas well location, Eddy County,

New Mexico. Applicant, in the above~styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location
of its Teledyne Fed. Gas Com Well No. 1 to be located €60 feet from the South line and 1980
feet from the East line of Section 4, Township 23 South, Range 29 East, Eddy County, New Mexico,
the E/Z of said Section 4 to be dedicated to the well.

Application of Walter W. Krug DBA Wallen Production Co., for special casing-cementing rules in
the Potash-0ll Area, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, asks that the
gpecial cable tool casing-cementing rules for wells in the North Lynch Yates-Seven Rivers Pool,
as promulgated by Order No. R-4253, be extended to encompass additional lends, including all or
portions of Sections 20, 21, 27, 28, 33 and 34, Township 20 South, Range 34 East, Lea County,
New Mexico,

Application of Producing Royalties, Inc., for exemption from the Natural Gas Pricing Aet, Ssn
Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant, In the above-styled cause, proposes to drill a replacement
Pictured Cliffs gas well in the same proration unit as its Payne Well No. 2, that 1s, the KW/4

of Section 12, Township 29 North, Range 12 West, Sap Juan County, New Mexico, and seeks exemptiion
from the Batural Gas Pricing Act pursuant to a finding that the new well is justified for reascms
other than avoiding the spplication of said act.

Application of Giffard, Mitchell & Wisenbaker {or sn uncrthedoxr loeation, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its Quanan
Parker Well No. 2-Y to be located 2770 feet from the South line and 2310 feet from the East line
of Section 28, Township 26 South, FRange 35 East, Weet Searhorough-Yates Pool, Lea County, New
Maxico, the SW/4 NE/4 of said Section to be dedicated to the well.




Page 2 of 2
Fxardner Hearing - Wednesday - April 19, 1978 Pocket No. 15-78
CASE 6206: Applicaticn of Cleary Petroleum Corporaticn for an unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, i

New Mexico. Applicant, in the sbove-styled causge, secks approval ffor the unorthodox location
of a Morrow test well at a point 4650 feet from the South line and 1980 feet from the ¥West line
of Section 5, Township 21 South, Range 32 EKast, South Lake-Morrow Field, Lea County, llew lMexico,
lots 11, 12, 13, and 14, and SW/4 of sald Section 5 to ve dedicated to the well.

CASE 6207: Application of Belco Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox locaticn, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its Little
et al ¥Well No. 1 to be drilled 1290 fect from the South line and 1720 feet from the West line
of Section 20, Township 22 Scuth, Range 27 East, South Carlsbad-Cherry Canyon Pool, Eddy County,
Nex Mexico, the SE/4 SVW// of said Section 20 to be dedicated to the well.

CASE 6208: Application of Layton Enterprises, Inc., for two ron-stardard oil proration units end two

unorthodox locations, Roosevelt County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause,

s ' seeks approval for two non-standard oil proration units in Township 8 South, Range 38 East,
Bluitt-San Andres Associated Pool, Roosevelt County, New Mexico, each to be dedicated to a well
to be drilled et an unorthodox location thereon. The first unit would comprise 102.55 acres

N being the N/2 NW/4 and Lot 1 of Section 16 with the well located 800 feet from the North line

. and 450 feet from the East line of the section; the second unit would comprise 101.84 acres

being the S/2 NW/4 and Lot 2 of Section 16 with the well located 2120 feet from the North line

s and 450 feet from the East line of the section.

‘ CASE 6209: Application of Southern Unfon Exploraticn Co., for compulsory pooling, San Juan County, New
‘ - Mexico. Applicant, in ihe above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in ¢
* the Pictured Cliffs formation underlying the NW/4 of Section 18, Township 25 North, Range 13 Vest, !

San Juan County, New MNexico, to be dedicated to & well to be drilled at & standard location

thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the
allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision.
Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge !
: for risk involved in drilling said well. ‘

CASE 6210: Application of Orla Petco, Inc., for salt water disposal, Eddy County, New Mexico. Avplicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water into the f}pper
Deleware formation through the perforated interval from 2560 feet to 2690 feet in its Sanders
¥ell No. 1 located in Unit G of Section 6, Township 23 South, Range 28 East, Herradura Bend-
Delaware Field, Eddy County, New Mexico.




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

Oll. CONSERVATION DIVISION

JERRY APODACA May 4, 1978 POST OFFICE BOX 2088
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING {
GOVERANOA BANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 )
NICK FRANKLIN {505) 827-2434
SECRETARY

Southern Union Gathering Co.
First International Building
k Suite 1800

, Dallas, Texas 75270

A . Re: Producing Royalties, Inc.
Case No. 6204

Gentlemen:

I am trying to obtain some information on the Carroll-Cornell
Well No. 2 located in the NW/4 NW/4 of Section 12, Township 29
North, Range 12 West, San Juan County, New Mexico. This well
belongs to Producing Royalties, Inc., and the transporter is
listed as Southern Union Gathering Co. The well has not been
metered since 1970 or 1971, but Southern Union did not disconnect
it until some time in 1976.

T

I am trying to make a determination as to whether this
~well was "capable of producing” on December 31, 1974. It
"would be helpful if you could tell me why Southern Union stopped
purchasing and why the well was not disconnected until 1976.

I would appreciate hearing from you at your earliest
convenience.

Very truly yours,

(Ms.) LYNN TESCHENDORF
General Counsel

;
3
E
;




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

JERRY APODACA May 3, 1978 PO3T OFFICE BOX 20€8
GOVERNOR STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO B7501
NICK FRANKLIN {505) B27-2434
SECRETARY i

Mr. Michael Campbell

Campbell, Bingaman & Black, P. A,
= P. 0. Box 877

k Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Case No. 6204
Dear Mike:

Having discussed the Payne Well No, 2-R with Division :
personnel, I have concluded that if that well is completed in
the Pictured Cl1iffs, and the Payne No., 2 is plugged bhack to
the Fruitland, you would need an exemption from the Natural Gas
Pricing Act for the replacement well in the Pictured Cliffs.
This could only be granted administratively upon a showing that
the No. 2 was l1ost due to mechanical failure or was non-commercial
in the Pictured Cliffs. Otherwise, a hearing will be required.

You have requested Division approval for this plan and
assurance that an exemption would be available. At the hearing
on April 19 the Division was not presented testimony on the
necessity for a replacement well on the proration unit. A
decision on whether an exemption should be granted cannot be
made until such testimony is presented. The Division will have
to re-open the case for. further testimony before granting you
an exemption for the No. 2-R should it be completed in the
Pictured Cl1iffs formation. The case will have to be re-advertised.
If you wish to have the case heard on June 7, please have your
application in by May 18.

O0f course, the basic issue is whether the proration unit : -
was "producing or capable of producing prior to 1-1-75." We :
will have to make a determination as to whether the Carroil-Cornell
No. 2 was capable of producing on December 31, 1974. This
evidence probably would be best presented at said hearing.




Mr. Michael Campbell -2-

If for some reason this is not agreeable to you, W€
certainly can discuss it further.

Very truly yours,

S
1
]

LYNN TESCHENDORF
General Counsel

cc: Paul Biderman

May 3, 1978
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

JERRY APODACA May 3, 1978 POST OFFIGE BOX 2088
GOVERANDOR STATE LAND QFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504
NICK FRANKLIN (505) 827-2434
SECRETARY .

Mr. Paul Biderman-
Assistant Attorney General
Bataan Memorial Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Producing Royalties, Inc.
Case No. 6204

Dear Paul:

This letter concerns a possible violation of the Natural Gas
Pricing Act by Producing Royalties, Inc. We have obtained the
following information.

Producing Royalties drilled their Carroll-Cornell Well :
No. 2-in Unit D, Section 12, Township 29 North, Range 12 West, A
San Juan County, in 1953 on a 1560-acre proration unit. This 3
well was apparently disconnected from Southern Union Gathering
Company's line in 1971. However, the report of disconnection
was not filed until 1376. The U. S, Geological Survey has no
information that this well was ever plugged, dissolving the
proration unit, but Michael Campbell, Producing Royalties'
attorney, assures me that it was plugged in 1976.

Producing Royalties drilled a second well on the same
proration unit in 1976 in Unit F of Section 12. This well,
the Payne No. 2, is currently producing at rates outside of
the application of the Act. However, this well was drilled
"within an established proration unit which was producing or
capabie of producing natural gas prior to January 1, 1975 from
the same reservoir." And Producing Royalties has never obtained
from the 0i1 Conservation Division an exemption from the provisions
of the Act. Therefore, they probably should be charging regulated

prices.

Producing Royalties has now come in for an exemption for a
third well on this proration unit. It would seem that they are
probably entitled to exemptions for both the second and third
wells on this unit. However, until they obtain these exemptions,
they may be overcharging their customers. You may wish to discuss
this matter with them under the terms of Section 8 of the Act.

~~~~~~ T e Kt Sty il AR e e N e
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Mr. Paul Biderman -2- May 3, 1978

Mr. Campbé11 has pointed out that the Act cannot apply
retroactively to the Payne Well No. 2. This may very well be
true; I believe that is a legal question for your interpretation.

Please Tet me know if you need more information.

Very truly yours,

LYNN TESCHENDORF
General Counsel

LT/dr

cc: Michael Campbell
Joe D. Ramey \
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JEFF BINGAMAN

BRUCE D. BLACK

MICHAEL B. CAMPBELL (Y . oot b SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 8750!

i)’ o JELEPHONE (505! 988-4421

JEFFERSON FLACE

| | March 23, 1978 @

L , Mr. Joe D. Ramey

E- i Director
3 0il Conservation Commission
3 : | State of New Mexico

Post Office Box 20838 '
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

E Re: Application for Hearing

Dear Mr. Ramey:

Producing Royalties, Inc. requests a hearing before the
0il Conservation Commission on an application to drill a
replacement well for the Payne No. 2 well in SE1/4, NW1l/4,
Sec. 12, T29N, R12W, NMPM, San Juan County, New Mexico.

The current well is a commercial producer in the Pictured
Cliffs formation and Producing Royalties, Inc. is receiving
the highest price available under the New Mexico Natural
Gas Pricing Act, and federal ceilings.

Producing Royalties, Inc. wishes to drill a new well, the
; Payne No. 2-R, on the same quarter section and to complete
1 in either the Pictured Cliffs or Fruitland formation. If
i the new well is completed in the Pictured Cliffs, the No. 2
well would be plugged in the Pictured Cliffs.

This application does not appear to come within the pro- §
visions of OCC Order No. 5900. 3

e y‘jjiii’{§urs :
~ \ !: !xj !
c -

v
Mi el Campbel

MC:dnc

cc: Mr. Paul Payne

e et 1o




OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION [ v
P. O. BOX 2088 T
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

March 14, 1978

- Producing Royalties, Inc.
G?D Box 1071
! ¥ Lubbock, Texas 79408
) Attention: Mr. P. L. Payne, Jr.
— Gentlemen:
i

l This is with reference to your letter of March 9, 1978,

‘ wherein you request 0il Conservation Commission approval

1 : &2} under the Natural Gas Pricing Act to drill a replacement
' well for yocur Payne No. 2 located in Unit F, Section 12,

_ : Township 29 North, Range 12 West, San Juen County, New

3 ST Mexico.

| Since the well is now a commercial producer the Commission
: 1 carnot grant administrative approval for a new well. How-
- & ever, since the well is receiving the highest price rate

i allowed, I cannot see any difficulty in the Commission,
- W T after notice and hearing, approving the replacement well
3 L \yy at a comparable price.

\
{ Yours very truly,

JOE D. RAMEY
Director

JDR/ £d




< /Qroo/ucing /eoya/fied, jnc.

P. O. Box 1071 3822 N.W. Loop 289
Phone 806 — 762-2164 ( gt
St
Lubbock, Texas 79408 ' (\\f\
March 9, 1978 (2

SRS

Mr. Joe D, Ramey
Commissioner and Secretary
011 Conservation Commission
P, O, Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

NN

.

In Ret Producing Royalties, Inc.— Payne #2 Pictured Cliffs producing
gas well "F" location in SE of NW 1/4 Section 12; T-29-X;
R-12-Wi1 San Juan County, New Mexico

NN

Dear Mr. Ramey,

The caption well was spudded on July 22, 1976 and completed on August 14, 1976.
It is producing from the Pictured Cliffs formation at 1909 to 1926 feet, arnd is
presently producing in excess of one-million cu. ft. of gas per month. We are
currently receiving a price for this gas at the highest rate permitted at this
date by the Federal Government even though the gas 1is being taken as intra-state
gas by Southern Union Gathering Co of Dallas, Texas. This gas price may be
higher than the maximum price allowed by the State of New Mexico to be paid for
intra~state gas from newly drilled wells under the law passed since the caption
vwell was completed.

i

Mr. Ramey, the caption well is a commercial well and we are receiving a good
price for the gas being produced. In developing the well we were able to log
a favorable appearing zone identified as the Fruitland formation that might
produce gas from this well. We could not attempt a dual completion in this
well bore because of its size. There are no wells within two or more miles

of this well that are producing from the Fruitland formation, therefore we may
not be able to off-set this well and be able to complete a Fruitland zone well.

If the Commission and other necessary authorities would permit us to drill
another well located on our lease one location or less to the westward direction
from this Payne #2 to a depth of at least to the bottom of the Pictured Cliffs
formation, we would test either the Fruitland or Pictured Cliffs formation in
the newly drilled hole and complete the well if possible in one or the other of
the two formations. If at that time the decision was made to complete a Pic-
tured Cliffs formation gas well from the newly drilled well, we would plug

the Payne #2 well back to a depth that would enable us to attempt to complete
the well for gas in the Fruitland formation., It is not our intention herein to
request to receive permission from you to drill and produce iwo weils from the
Pictured Cliffs formation from this one-fourth of a Section of land, but instead
to drill the second well enabling one to be produced from the Pictured Cliffs
formation and the other from the Fruitland formation if it is possible to pro-
duce gas from the Fruitland zone in this area.

(continued on Page No. 2.)
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¥r. Joe D. Ramey March 9, 1978 Page No. 2.
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As mentioned above we are currently receiving the highest price for our gas, from
the Payne #2 that is allowed by the Federal Government, and we request permission
from the Commission and any other State authorities that we be permitted to
receive the same high price and consideration for intra=state gas on the newly
drilled well if it is completed in the Pictured Cliff Formation as we are now
enjoying from the currently producing Payne #2 gas well,

The consideration of you and the other members of the Oil Conservation Commission

on these two requests is certainly appreclated. We look forward to hearing from

you in the near future of your decisions. We thank you and Mr, Arnold for the

time and suggestions you avalled to us in our meeling with you on Tuesday, March 7.
Sincerely sulmitted,

PRODUCING ROYALTIES, INC. 5

D,

P(E"Pé_y'ﬁe ,
President

PLP: jr
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CAMPBELL. BINCAMAN AND BLACK, P. A

LAWYERS
JACK M. CAMPBELL POST OFFICE BOX 2208
JEFF BINGAMAN JEFFERSON PLACE
BRUCE D.BLACK
MICHAEL B. CAMPBELL SANTA FE,. NEW MEXICO 87501
TELEPHONE (505) 988-442)
May 8, 1978

e

Ms. Lynn Teschendorf

General Counsel

State of New Mexico

Energy and Minerals Department
0il Conservation Division

Post Office Box 2088

State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: O0il Conservation Division, Case No. 6204
Dear Mr. Teschendorf:

I have your letter of May 3 which I assume is an official
ruling of the 0il Conservation Division on the above-styled
matter. I do request a supplemental hearing on the case
and wish to outline what we will request as the scope at
such a hearing.

A brief review of the facts is necessary. In 1957, Pro-
ducing Royalties, Inc. (P.R.I.) purchased certain acreage
in San Juan County, including the SE/4, NW/4 of Sec. 12,
T29N, R12W. At the time of purchase, the noted acreage
contained a producing well, the Carroll-Cornell No.2 Well.
The Carroll-Cornell No.2 Well continued to produce gas
until approximately mid-1970. The well shows no production
history after June, 1970. The well was physically dis-
connected from gathering lines on April 17, 1971. On
April 14, 1976, the well was physically plugged by Larry
Bedford, d/b/a Bedford, Inc.

On July 22, 1976, P.R.I. spudded the Payne No.2 Well in
the Pictured Cliffs formation on the same acreage. The
Payne No.2 Well is currently classified as a commercially
producing well. The gas is purchased by Southern Union
Gatherlng Company and resold exclusively on the intrastate
market at the highest price payable.

T i e B B T it T Y
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Ms. Lynn Teschendorf
May 8, 1978
Page Two

The New Mexico Natural Gas Pricing Act became effective
on March 28, 1977. The Act provides:

"The provisions of the Natural Gas
Pricing Act shall not apply to the
production and sale of natural gas
in intrastate commerce from a well,
the .drilling or first intrastate
sale of which commenced on or after
January 1, 1975. However, the
Natural Gas Pricing Act shall apply
to such a well if it is drilled
within an established proration unit
which was producing or capable of
producing gas prior to January 1,
1975 . . ." N. M. Stat. Ann. 65-15-5
(1977)

On April 23, 1978, P. R. I. filed an Application with the
Division to drill a second well on the same noted acreage.
The company anticipated completing the new well in the
Pictured Cliffs and recompleting the Payne No. 2 Well in
the Fruitland formation.

On April 24, 1978, a Supplemental Report of Abandonment
of the Carroll-Cornell No. 2 Well was filed with the
U.S.G.S.

In light of these facts, I believe the Division's initial
inquiry should be whether the Natural Gas Pricing Act is
applicable to a well that was physically plugged prior to
the effective date of the Act. We will contend that at the
time the Act became effective, the Carroll-Cornell No. 2
Well, drilled in 1976, was excluded from the terms of the

“Act, and therefore, that the requested new well is likewise

excluded from restrictions imposed by the Act. TIf the Divi-
sion finds that the Carroll-Cornell was incapable of pro-
ducing gas after December 31, 1974, we assert that the
Division must find that the Payne No. 2 and the suggested
new well are both excluded from the terms of the Act.

If the Division finds that the proration unit, because

the Carroll-Cornell No.2 Well had not been plugged, was
capable of producing gas after December 31, 1974, we anti-
cipate submitting evidence that the Payne No. 2 Well was a




Ms. Lynn Teschendorf
May 8. 1978
Page Three

justified replacement well for a non-commercial producer.
We believe that evidence will substantiate that gas from
. the Payne No.2 Well should receive a new gas price as a
n replacement well for the Carroll-Cornell No. 2 Well.

If the Division finds that the Pawiie No.2 Well should be
exempted from the Pricing Act as a replacement well, we
see no impediment to Division permission.to drill a new

. well which would assume production from the same formation.

‘ The Payne No. 2 Well would then begin production from

g j another formation, the Fruitland, and we would urge that

. | no violation of the Act has occurred.

The nature of the Application, i.e., to drill two wells
to different formations on the same proration unit, is
causing unnecessary confusion. We believe the requested
new well is neither a replacement well nor an in-fill
well, and we do not believe evidence of those issues is
relevant.

We ask that a Division rehearing incompass the issues
raised herein. We believe that such a hearing will
illustrate that P.R.I. has violated neither the letter
nor spirit of the Pricing Act.

Please call me if you have any questions.

Ve 2 ly yours,

~N

Michael Campbell » o
MC: ama ' ‘

cc: Mr. Paul Payne
Mr. Paul Biderman
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april 26, 1978

Mr. Richard L. Stamets

Examiner

New Mexico Oil Conservation
Commission

State of New Mexico

Post Office 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: 0il Conservation Division, Case No. 6204

Dear Mr. Stamets:

You will recall that the above-noted case was an application
by Producing Royalties, Inc., for exemption from the New
Mexico Natural Gas Pricing Act.

P.R.I. spudded the Payne No. 2 Well on July 22, 1976, in

the SE1/4, NWl/4, Sec. 12, T29N, R12W, San Juan County,

New Mexico. The Payne No. 2 Well is currently producing
approximately 1,000,000 c.f. per month in the Pictured Cliffs
formation. The gas produced from the well is not affected by
the Pricing Act. It is purchased by Southern Union Gathering
Company at the highest market price payable and is transported
for consumption solely within New Mexico.

By its application, P.R.I. seeks permission to drill a new
well located upon the same lease acreage to the west of the
Payne No. 2 Well. The Ccmpany seeks to drill the new well
to at least the bottom of the Pictured Cliffs formation.
The Company would test the new well in either the Fruitland
or the Pictured Cliffs 2nd complete the well in the most
favorable formation. If the new well is completed in the
Pictured Cliffs, the Company would plug the Payne No.

Well back to a depth that would enable them to complete the

well in the Fruitland.

The Company seeks Commission approval for this plan of opera-
t+ion and assurance that, should a new well be drilled and pro-

JOpeY




Mr. Richard L. Stamets
April 26, 1978
Page Two

duced in the Pictured Cliffs formation, and should the old

Payne No. 2 Well be plugged and recompleted back to the Fruit-

land formation, that gas produced from both wells would obtain

the highest price possible for gas and would not be hindered i
by application of the New Mexico Natural Gas Pricing Act.

At the hearing on this matter, it was generally ccncluded
y that the provisions of Section 6 of the Act, and regulations
i : promulgated pursuant thereto, would not apply to the facts
; ] Presented__ The rpa:-.nn fnr this initial conclusion was that e
both the Payne No. 2 Well and the contemplated new well would
be drilled after the applicable date of the Pricing Act.

Miss Lynn Teschendorf asked whether there was any production
or capability of production on the lease acreage prior to
January 1, 1975. The question was related to a provision

in Section 6 of the Natural Gas Pricing Act which provided
that the Act:

" . . shall apply to such a well if it :
is drilled within an established proration
unit which was produc1ng or capable of pro-
ducing natural gas prior to January 1,

1975 from the same reservoir . .

A AN Mg e b

P.R.1. informed the Commission that there was an old well
on the lease acreage, the Carroll-Cornell No. 2 Well, which i

had been plugged and abandoned some years ago. I believe ?

that the conclusion of the examiner was that if the Carroll- s %
Cornell No. 2 Well had been plugged and abandoned prlor to j g
January 1, 1975, the proration unit would not be ' produc1ng : :
or capable of producing" natural gas prior to that time and

would, therefore, not be within the provisions of the Act.

We have investigated the production history of the Carroll-
Cornell No. 2 Well on the noted acreage. It appears that
while there was no production from the noted well since

1970, the well was not formally plugged and abandoned until
1976. I have attached hereto as Exhibit "A" the gas produc-
tion history of the noted well. You will see that the last
production from the well was in January, 1970. Exhibit "B"
is a statement of gas received from Producing Royalties, Inc.
prepared by Southern Union Gathering Company. You will note
that the Carroll-Cornell No. 2 Well was disconnected from
the Gathering Company's lines on April 17, 1971. Exhibit
"C" indicates that the Gathering Company notified the Com-
mission of its intention to disconnect the subject well on
April 12, 1976. There is no indication in our records why ;
the Gathering Company disconnected the well on April 17, 1971, ?
yet failed to inform the Commission of the disconnection %




Mr. Richard Stamets
April 26, 1

Page Three

Li.
978

until April 12, 1976. Exhibit '"D" is a notice of intention
to abandon the Carroll-Cornell No. 2 Well filed with the
U.S5.G.S. Such abandonment was approved on April 11, 1976.

The exhibits indicate that while formal abandonment of the
noted well was not completed until after 1975, there was no
production from the well after 1975 and in fact the well had
been disconnected from the .gathering lines in 1971. I be-
lieve these facts support the conclusion that the lease acre-
age was not a ''proration unit which was producing or capable
of producing natural gas prior to January 1, 1975." That
conclusion would mean that the Payne No. 2 Well, spudded in
1976, and the anticipated new well on the same acreage, ;
would both be .exempt from the provisions of the Natural Gas !
Pricing Act, as was your initial coneclusion.

i

e

1e oy W
,‘% 4 e ;E; i
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I would request that the Commission enter an order dismissing
the application. Please call me if you have any questions 1
on this matter or if you desire further documentation or i
testimony on the application. Mr. Payne has informed me that §
a drilling rig is available for the proposed new well and we
would hope to obtain a decision on the application at your

earliest convenience. Thank you for your attention to this

matter. §
ery uly Aours ;
- |
Michael Campbell
MC:dnc
Enclosures

cc: Mr. Paul Payne (w/encs.)
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Exhibit "A"

Carroll-Cornell No. 2 Well in NWi of NWL of Section 123 T-29-N; R-12-Y;
(Unit "D"), San Juan County, New Mexico

GAS PRODUCTION HISTORY during the following period

DATE MONTHLY PRODUCTION DATE MONTHLY PRODUCTI ON
Year Month in MCF Year Month in MCF
1970 January 28 1973 June {continued) 0
" February 0 " duly 0
" March 0 " Avgust 0
" April 0 " September 0
" May 0 " October 0
*  June 2 »  November 0
" July 0 "  December 0
n A]_g‘lst 0
*  September 0 1974 January 0
*  October 0 "  February 0
"  November 0 " March 0
" December 0 - " April 0
n May 0
1971 January 0 " June 0
"  February 0 v July 0
*  Maxch 0 " August 0
*  April 0 ¥ September 0
" May 0 "  October 0
" June 0 " November 0
" July 0 "  December 0
" A ngus t 0
"  September 0 1975 January 0
" October 0 " February 0
" November 0 " March 0
"  December 0 " April 0
" May 0
1972 Januvary 0 " June 4]
"  February 0 " July 0
" March 0 " Aygust 0
" April 0 " September 0
" May 0 " Qctober 0
" June 0 *  November 0
" July 0 " December 0
" August 0
" September 0 1976 January 0
v October 0 "  Febrnary 4]
*  November 0 " Maxrch 0
"  December v " April 0
1973 January 0 The plugging and abandonment of this
*  February 0 Carroll-Cornell No. 2 Gas well was completed
"  March 0 on April 1k, 1976.
" April 0
(1] Ha.y 0
(Continued on next Column) *

The above producing history was take
and verified by the records of the

n from the production records of Producing Royalties, Inc.,

e
W e

PRODUCING ROYALTIESY, INC.

ovmeo 222;5 Gas Commissjom..
n‘.‘wﬂ’“’%z Jr. .Age{sident of
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‘Southern Unicn Gathering Co. /8 «, . B~ 9-75

oo Fidclity Union Tower - Dallas,  Texas 75201 Exhibit "B"

© March 5, 1976

L

Month o% - February, 1976

et e e B - - °

Producing Royalties, Inc,

P. O. Box 1071

: oo. ST Luzﬁbock, Texas

Location ___ Fulcher Kutz Pictured CLiff : "¢ . _San Juan County, New Mexico

 Pressure Base_ 15:025 i BTU gt 15.025%

-~
L 98

Ve NS Y Y R

' i A .- . .Bm‘ DA | e oo
. : - SF 065557
209506  Carroll-Cornell #1 DISCONNECTED 2-25-76 MCF =~ | days produced

s
s

1 ) . 2 T = —r -

. - SF 065557
505606 Carroll-Cornell #2 DESCONNECTED 4-17-71 MCP . I - days produced

. 2 N S R SR _ AR
o ' s SF 065557 ‘ :

209706 'Carroll-Cornmell #5 DISCONNECTED 11-25-73mcy ~days produced

N - SF 065557

209806  Carroll-Cornell #6 .. L1141 - . . 776  ycp 24 gays produced

i

E e

. i
- 3
W~ e et o . £ i i e e e et e e ) A S ot e 1 e e e e e 2 g




Exhibic "C"

OlL CONSERVATION COMMISSION .
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

NOTICE OF DISCONNECT: Sta. #2056~06

; DATE April 12, 1976

THIS IS TO NOTIFY THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION THAT A DISCONNECT ON

Producing Royalties, Inc. Carroll Cornell
OPERATOR LEASE
2 (D)12-29N-12W Fulcher Kutz PC

WELL UNIT $- T - R POOL
, Southern Union Gathering Co. WAS MADE ON 4-12-76
NAME OF PURCHASER DATE ‘
Jd :
1 " DUE O Operater advices well to bBe plugged and sbandencd.

Southern Union Gathering Co.

PURCRASER .
EPRESENTATIVE 4 o

& James R, Large
: " Dispatch Manager
TITLE H
JRL/sw . : E
cc: Mr. Walter Bohls -~ Engineering i
Mr. E. R. Corliss - Engineering
Mr. Oran Haseltine - Gas Supply
Mr. R. J. McCrary - Prorations
; Mr. W. B. Richardson ~ Gas Measurement
Mr. Bruno Giovanini - Kutz
Mr. K. W. Blancett - Kutz
cc: Ol CONSERVATION COMMISSION = Aztec
Mr. Derald Ferrari - Kutz
File ' '

FORM 23-75 $-85
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LFXIPORE TULE
NEW MEXICO OIL COUSLRVATION DIVISIOU
SANTA FE, NEW MIIXICO
2RI 19, 1978

M EXAMINLR LBEARING

__________________________________________ )

)

IN THE MATTER OF: )

)

Application of Producing )

|| Royalties, Inc., for exemption )
from the Natural Gas Pricing ) Case 6204

Act, San Juan County, New )

Mexico. )

)

BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets, I[xaminer

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APPEARANCES

For the New Mexico il Conservation Division:

Lynn Teschendorf, Esq.
Legal Counsel for the Division

For the Applicant:

CAMPRELL, RINGAMAN & BLACK, P.A.
Attorneys at Law

San Francisco & N Guadalupe
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

By: Michael B. Campbell, Esqg.

58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANTA FE,. NEW MEXICO 87501
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1. Appearances
2. The Witness -~ PAUL L. PAYNE, JR,
Direct Lxamination by Mr. Campbell

3. Reporter's Certificate

*x % %k % *

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE

P.O. BOX 449
£2 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
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Page —_—t
I PR, STAMLTS: Ve will talie Case 6204,

ME., TFSCHENDORE: Case 6204. MApplication
of Producing Royalties, Inc., for cxerption fromw the
Matural CGas Pricing Act, San Juan County, New lexico,

NMR. CAMPFBLLL: Mr. Examiner, my nane is

k A L} Michael Campbell. J'm an attorney with Campbeel, Bingaman

anéd Black, Santa Fe, appearing today on hehalf of Producing

Royalties, Inc. I have an opening statement that I would

like to make if I could.

MR. STAMETS: Feel free.

MR. CAMPBFLL: Mr. Examiner, Producing
Royalites, Inc. filed an application in Case No. 6204 for
i ﬁ exemption from the New Mexico Natural Gas Pricing Act. The

application is somewhat unusual and we have been inforwed

N

‘that an administrative hearing will ke necessary for

f approval.

$ The corpany spudded the to. 2 well on

} July 22, 1976 in the scutheast quarter of the northwest
4

quarter of Section 12, 29 North, 12 West, San Juan County,

SRR

—

New Mexico. The well is currently producing approximately

a million cubic feet per month in the Picture Cliffs

g

formation.

The gas produced from this well is not
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wlfected by the Pricire pcet. I is purchaucd by Scuthorn
Urdon Gatherine Corpany at the hicvhest narket price pavable
ana Ly transportec for consumption sclely within hNew
texiceo.,

Producing Royalties contemplates and by its
application today seeks permission to drill a new well
located upon the same lease acreage to the west of the
Payne No. 2 Well. The Tompany secks to érill the new
well to at least the bottomrof the Picturad Cliff forration.
The company would test the new well in either the Fruitland
or the Pictural Cliff formation and complete the well in
the most favorable formation.

If the new well is completed in the
PictureiCliff formation the company would plug the Payne
No. 2 Well back to a depth that would enable them to
complete the well in the Fruitland formation.

If testing and completion follows our
anticipation the new well would produce in the Pictured
Cliffs formation and the 0ld No. 2 Payne Well would
produce in the Fruitland formation.

Currently there are nc producing wells in
the Fruitland within one n@le of the old Fayne No. 2 Well

and the old well, should it be completed in the Fruitland

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
P.O.BOX 49 .
58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501




weuld be considered a wildcecat well.

Ve seck today Connission approval for
this plan of operation and assurance that should a new
well be drilled andé produced in the Pictured Cliff and
should the o0ld Payne lo. 2 Vell be plugged and reconpleted
back to the Fruitland formation that gas preduced fron
both wells would obtain the hicghest price possible and
vwould not be hindered by application of the lWew Mexico
Natural Gas Pricing Act.

The application is unusual in that the
present well, the Payne HNo. 2 Well, was Arilled after the
statutory date specified for application of the New Mexico
Natural Gas Pricing Act and that the contemplated well,
which might be termed, for lack of a better word, a
replacement well, would likewise be drilled and completed
after the jurisidictional date of that Act.

In reading the Natural Gas Pricing Act
and the regulations of this Commission in Case No. 5900 I
do not believe that there is any impediment to the plan
proposed by Producing Royalties, Incorporated.

We request approval of the Commission to

drill a new well to be designated as the Payne No. 2A Well

for possible completion in the Pictured Cliffs formation

I b Sl 3o R o B
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and permission, should that occur, to recomplete the
present to. 2 Well to the Pruitland formation wdth
appropriate assurance that production from both wells will

receive the hicghest price peyable and will nct be hindered

by application of the ﬁew Mexico Natural Gas P;icing Act..
Eﬂ» ‘ . Mr. Examiner, we have people from the

L - ; company here to testify. I made this opening statenent

; because I think, I am not quite sure why a hearing was

requested. As I read the statutes and the regulations

R R

concerning the Natural Gas Pricing Act it may be a case

where the Commission, in this specific circumrstance does
not have to grant an exemption from tha Natural Gas
! Pricing Act.

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Campbell, I'm curious

about the application myself, in Section 6 of the Act does

seem to exempt just this situation. Perhaps there is

[N EPURVES

some question on the part of transporters or operators

about the applicadbility of this and it could he that if

we issue an order in this case clarifying what is meant

—_—
—

or what we féel is meant by this part of the Act it's

TSI

something that all operators could cite in the future as

v | an order exempting them without the necessity of coming in 3

g

__w to a hearina.
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It certainly scems clear to re that

Section 6 prvides an exclusion in this particular case.

MR. CAMPBELL: I would hope so, Mr. Examiner.

But we weré requested to seek administrative hearing on
it and we have done that and we would request that--I
don't know exactly how the order would be formed. This
is basically an attempt to recomplete a well that was
drilled after the applicable date of the Act and I don't
know how many circumstances will arise which would
present the Commission with that set of facts. But we
were directed to seek a hearing and if it is a matter of
cbtaining an exemption rather than these circumstances,

presenting an exclusion from the Act, then we are seeking

an exemption.

¥S. TESCHENDORF: If the Payne No. 2 was

driiled in July of '76, did you say?
MR. CAMPRELL: Yes.
MS. TESCHENDORF: Then there was not an

established proration unit capable of producing prior to

Januvary 1, '75.
MR. CAMPBELL: That would be correct.

MR. RAMEY: Mr. Campbell, has the operator

in this case talked to the transporter to see if there

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
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would Le¢ any problem with the transporter?

to, dedicated to Southern Unicen Gathering Conpany and I
vould assume if therce is increased production that it
will be recognized by the purchaser at new gas prices.
In other words, the purchaser did not
direct us to seek an exclusion or exemption.
PAUL_L. PAYNE, JR.
the witness herein, having been duly sworn, was

exarmined and testified as follows:

BY MR. CAMPBELL:

o Would you please state your namre?
A I'm Paul L. Payne, Jr.
Q Are you employed by or wouldAyou state

your position with Producing Royalties, Inc.?

A I'm an officer with Producing Royalties,

and if so, in what capacity?
A A number of years ago I testified on
behalf of Arrow Design Southern Union to not discontinue

their pipeline to our gas wells, a number of years ago.

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
P.O.BOX 449
S8 SOUTH CENERAL PLACE

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
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MR. CAMI'LLIL: Mr. Ramney, 1 don't helicve

we have talked to the purchaser. This lease is compitted

0 Have you testified bkefore this Commission,

Inc.
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Are you a geologist or are you a manacerent
person i the conpany?
A I'm & managerent person with the company.
MR . CAMPBELL: Mr., Fxawminer, we do not
anticipate any expert testimony and we would request
that Mr. Payne be allovied to testify on the management
position of the application.
€] (By Mr. Campbell) Mr. Payvne, would you
please state when the Payne No. 2 well was spudded?
A The No. 2 Payne Well was spudded on

July 22, 1976 and it was completed on August 14, 1976.

0 who purchases the gas produced from that
well?

A Southern Union Gathering Company.

G Would you explain briefly what you seek

to do by this application today?

A e did not know until the Payne No. 2 Well
was drilled that there might be a possibility of Fruitland
zone producing in the area and since we had planned to
drill a Pictured Cliff well with that hole and that's
why we completed the well. In the area there are not‘
very many Fruitland wells at this time and none within a
mile of us. And the nearest that I can find would be

LANFHERE REPORTING SERVICE
P.O.BOX 49
58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
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almost two niiles. If we completed a Fruitland well, we
would consider it a wildcat well and we hated to give up
a licturc Cliff position on cur present well with price
and production unless we had the opportunity to drill
another well to the Pictured Cliff formation. And if we
drilled a second well we may not be akle to ¢get Fruitland
well, so we wanted to drill another hole through the
Pictured Cliff and completed it in the Pictured Cliff,
if it's possible, plug the current Fo. 2 Well in the
Pictured Cliff back up to the Fruitland and try to
complete a wildcat well in the Fruitland.

Q So both the well that is currently
producing and the contemplated new well on the same
acreage are, and will be drilled after January 1, 1975,
is that correct?

A This is true.

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Campbell, it would
appear to ne from the testimony that we have at the
prresent time and from reading of Section 6 in the Natural
Gas Pricing Act that that Act deoes not apply to either of
the two wells in this case. But let me just make it
perfettly clear for the record, were there any wells

located in such a way as to be capable of producing from

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
P.0. BOX 449
58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501




g ok O s

e

Page 12

northwest cuarter of Scction 12, Townchip 29, neortl, range
12 weet, frorn the Pictured Cliffy formation tefore
January 1, 19752

MR. PAYNE: Mr. Examiner, may I try to
answer that qguestion?

MR. STAMETS: Certainly.

MR. PAYNE: A number of years ago we had
I'ictured Cliff well in the northwest of the northwest
quarter of Section 12 and that well produced for a number
of years and finally we cannot cet it to produce any
longer and¢ we were asked to pluu that well several years
aco .

That well was plugged approximately two

‘and a half or three vears ago and then later the Payne

Ko. 2 well was drilled. Does that answer your gquestion,
Mr., Examiner?

MR. STAMETS: TWhen was the well pluaged?

MR. FAYNE: I'm sorry I cannot cive you
that date.

MR. CAMPBELL: Was it plugged prior to the
enactment”éfkfhe Natural CGas Pricing Act?

MR. PAYNE: Yes, it was. Probably a year

to a year and a half before that enactment.

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
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MR, CAMPBILL: HMr. Exaniner, we can act

that date for you if you would like.

MR. PAYNL: I would be pleased to do so.

I have it in the office but I did not brino it with ne.

MR. STAMETS: You can suppiy the Division

with a copy of the plugging report and you are confident

that will show the proration that was plugged out before
January 1, 19752

MR. PAYNE: Yes.

MR, CAMPBLLL: Yes, Mr. EIxaminer. I
believe it was plugged before that date but we will supply

the plugging report.

MR. STAMETS: I would also assume since

you are collecting a higher price than would be allowed
under the Katural Gas Pricing Act that you are confident
that the well was plugged and that there was no proration

unit capable of producing ‘natural gas prior to January 1,

19752

MR. CAMPBELL: I am much more confident

of that proposition, yes, but we will supply the plugging

report.

MR. STAMETS: Under those terms it would

appear to me that no exclusion or no reason why this

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
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Division shbuld justify the drilling of the sccond
well or replacement well because the Act dces not apply.
Findings to that effect will ke made and the case will
be diswmissed.
MR. CAMPBELL: ‘Thank you, Mr. Examiner.
MR. STANETS: Witness is excused. ‘Anything

further in this case. Case will be taken under advisement.

(WHEREUPON, hearing was concluded.)

* * % * X
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canta Feo, Now HEXLCO. 2o hereby certify that

the foregoing
transcript is a complete and accurate record of said
proceedings as the sane were recorded Ly me stenographically
and reduced to typewritten transcript by me or under ny
supervision.

DATED at Santa Fe, lew Mexico, this fourth day

of May, 1978.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO !
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT ‘
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF

CONSIDERING:
%B CASE NO. (0204

order No. _K-5214

APPLICATION OF PRODUCING

ROYALTIES , INC., FOR AN X - ,
EMPTION FROM THE NATURAL \Q,{/(/“/
GAS PRICINGACT, SAN JUAN C '
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on June 7

19 1! , at Santa Fe, Nevw Mexico, before Examniner Pamniel sL

_Netlge :

NOW, on this ' day of _J'E—nc ) : 19 78 ¢

the Division Director, having consi_.dered the record and the :
i

recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
prenises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the

subject matter thereof.
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.in its entirety as follows:

(2) That the applicant, Producing Royalties, Inc., is the
owner of an oil and gas lease comprising, among other lands, the
NW/4 of Section 12, Township 29 North, Range 12 West, NMPM,

San Juan County, New Mexico.

(3) That said NW/4 of Section 12 was previously dedicated

to applicant's Carroll-Cornell Well No. 2, located in Unit D

of said Section 12, which well was completed in and produced gas

;0!' 4’9 1
from the Fulcher FKutz-Pictured Cliffs Pool Mdis—

connected from the pipeline April 17, 1971.

(4) That the applicant plugged and abandoned said well
April 14, 1976, and subsequently drilled its Payne Well No. 2,
located in Unit F of said Section 12, completing the same as a
producing well in the Fulcher Kutz-Pictured Cliffs Pool on

be i
August 14, 1976, withh the NW/4 of said Section 12Adégﬁﬁated to

the well. < o 1171777 SidBirn’ Sepplthnen?

{5) That/lSection 65-15-5, liM@N 1953 Comp.,/\being a

portion of the New Mexico Natural Gas Pricing Act of 1977, reads

¥ 65-15-5. EXCLUSIONS.

"The provisions of the Natural Gas Pricing Act shall not
apply to the production and sale of natural gas in intrastate
commerce from a well the drilling or first intrastate sale of
which commenced on or after January 1, 1975. However, the
Natural Gas Pricing Act shall apply to such a well if it is
drilled within an established proration unit which was producing
orﬂcgpable of producing natural gas prior to January 1, 1975
from the same‘réservoir unless the 0il conservation commission
exempts such well upon a finding that such new well was justified
for reasons other than avoiding the application of the Natural Gas

Pricing Act.”

Sem N e
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(6) That the applicant herein, Producing Royalties, Inc.,
seeks a determination as to whether the proration unit comprising
the NW/4 of Section 12, Township 29 North, Range 12 West, NMPM,

luqqed and abendored
San Juan County, New Mexico, con which the aforesaid Carroll-

K Payne Weil No. 2 ane— A
Cornell Well No. 2 #® located, was producing or capable cof

producing natural gas from the Fulcher Kutz-Pictured Cliffs
Pool prioxr to January 1, 1975; if so, applicant seeks exémption
from the Natural Gas Pricing Act for the aforesaid Payne Well
No. 2 and also for another well applicant proposes to drill on
the same proration unit.

(7) That the evidence adduced at the hearing of this case
establishes that the Carroll-Cornell Well No. 2 was incapable
of producing natural gas from the Fulcher Kutz-Pictured Cliffs
Pool on December 31, 1974.

(8) That inasmuch as the proration unit dedicated to said
Carroll-Cornell Well No. 2)name1y the NW/4kof Section 12,
Township 29 North, Range 12 West, NMPM, was incapable of produc-
tion from the Fulcher-Kutz Pictured Cliffs Pool on December 31,

1974, the Payne Well No. 2 was not drilled within an established

1proration unit which was producing or capable of producing

natural gas from the same reservoir immediately prior to
January 1, 1975, and the Natural Gas Pricing Act would therefore
not apply to said Payne Well No. 2.

(9) That inasmuch as the aforesaid Act does not apply to
the said Payne Well No. 2, it follows that a replacement well for
the Payne Well No. 2 would not be drilled for the purpose of
avoiding the application of the Act.

(10) That the log of the Payne Well No. 2 indicates tﬁe
presence of & potential gas reservoir in the Fruitland formation
in said well, and said Fruitland gas reservoir is not present in
other wells in the immediate area.

{11) That the applicant proposes to drill another well to
the Pictured Cliffs formation in the NW/4 of Section 12 as a

replacement well for the aforesaid Payne Well No. 2, and to

o
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dedicate said l160-acre tract to said well, and to plug the Payne
Well No. 2 back to the Fruitland formation and recomplete said
well as a Fruitland gas well.

(12) That recompletion of said Payne Well No. 2 as a

Fruitland gas well, and completion of a new well as a Pictured

] wail \
Cliffs gashmaf result in the production of otherwise unrecoverablé

gas reserves, thereby preventing waste, will not violate
correlative rights,and should be approved.

(13) That the Payne Well No. 2 as well as the replacement
well for Payne Well No. 2 should both be exempt from the
provisions of the Natural Gas Pricing Act.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the Carroll Cornell Well No. 2, located in

Unit D of Section 12, Township 29 North, Range 12 West, NMPM,

-and the gas proration unit comprising the NW/4 of said

Section 12, be and the same hereby are declared ncn-productive
and non-capable of producingnnatural gas from the Fulcher-Kutz-
Pictured Cliffs Pool on December 31, 1974.
(2) That the Natural Gas Pricing Act does not apply to
the Producing Royalties Inc. Payne Well No. 2, located in
Unit F of the aforesaid Section 12, or to any replacement well
for said Payne Well No. 2 drilled and completed in the
Pictured Cliffs formation in the NW/4 of said Section 12.
(3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entr§ of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.
DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-

above deéignated.
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